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FINANGAL HICHLICHTS

(T30} 1994
tm £m
Turnover k1]: %3 296.6 1

Operating prefit 1073 7.6

4 Prefit on ordinery activities before taxation 204 62.8
i Profit for che financiat your 79.1 56.4
| Sharchalders’ funds 830.1 724
Caplial Invostment 2 X ] 88.6

1 Earnings por ordinary share 116.0p 83.5p
1 Dividend per ordinkry share B2 24.3p

Number of sharehelders at year and 45,038 67,554
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

We bave bad an eventful year. The Group has

registered a strong performance and has made excellent
profits, with all of the key operating businesses making
significant progress towards our overall objective of being

a leading integrated environmental company.

Qur emphasis on the interactions between waste and

the environment, and the challenges that arise therefrom,
is proving to be both profitable and intellectually
challenging. It is not easy to convey the message that the
supply of clean, clear water is only a part, albeit an
important part, of our business. Water which enters a house,
hospital or factory must come out in some shape or form
and re-enter the water cycle. Effluent needs skilled 24
hour attention and that we are proud to provide. In our
business quality comes first, second and third; we cannot
afford to have it otherwise. We pride ourselves on our

record for protecting human and environmental health.
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Success is built on a combination of excellent facilities in the l‘?ands and minds of f:rst-raté
employees. We have those facilities and thosc employees throughout our Group.‘Although ;(
each operating business in the Group can stand alone as a d{:dlcatcd specialist, i lt4|S when 'x

kY
AN *b
the expertise contained within all is brought together on a{parncular custo’mcr probiciin

RN

£

that the whole does indecd become greater than the s:mpli total of tie parts, 1t is an h

-

important part of our philosophy that cach member cornpany regards itself as a resource

ATy

available to the customers of any Group company. In thatsway our Lcst is available to all.

.

Undoubtedly it is our excellent track record that has madc{us an attragtive proposition to a

-
company such as Lyonnaise des Eaux which on 6 March 1§95 announ\d\ns mtcnuon to

'*h TR

make a cash offer for the whole of the issued share capital o your Company. Thc;proposals c_’"‘i

have been referred to the Monopolics and Mergers Commlssgon. The Monopohés and ,5’

Mergers Commission has been requested to submit its fmdmﬁs on 4 July 19295 to the

k)

i

President of the Board of Trade whe will make the final dCClSIOl{;S to whether %r not "’,

S

Lyonnaise des Eaux will reccive clearance to allow it to make a hig for your (.omr,ang
In the meantime, the Board remains confident in your Company’s :‘thhong-proﬁpects hsag\ &
independent company. d .

The Board remains committed to enhancing shareholder value and b‘?:liev:s strongly that

e P

sharcholders should benefit directly from the Group’s high level oﬁpcrformance. Wa have
already announced our intention to reduce dividend cover to 2.5 tlmcs within the next fcw

years. We are exploring methods, within the general context cmcrgmg in, the mdus:ry, -

of delivering further benefits vo sharcholders and customers for the rcsults ac}ucvcd to0

date and for the out-performance which we are confident of achieving in the future.

Frafassor Sir Fraderick Hellldny, Chairman 5“ Q’- ‘\\ . *\o\\ \i

.
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TVl BOARDG OF DIRECTORS

SON HANGREAVES
BSe PLD> CRic) MIBiol (45)

Managing Director of
Northumbrian Water Limited
and Dircctor of Northumbrian
Water Group PLC from April
1993; Managing Director,
Entec Rurope Limited,
1990-1992; Group Business
Development Manager,
1990+1991; Chief Scientist,
Northumbzian Water
Authority, 1987-1990,
Chalrman of the UK Water
Industry Research Company.

PROFESIMR

SIR FREDINMICK HOLLIDAY

GBE DSz PRSE {59)

Chairman, Northumbrian
Water Group PLC since July
1993; Board Member, Union
Railways from 1993; Board
Member, Shell UK Limited;
Chairman, Investor’s
Committee, Northern Venture
Managers Ltd;

Board Member, British Rail,
1990-1953; Vice Chancellor,
Durham University,
1980-1990; Chairynan,
Northern Regional Board,
Lloyds Bank, 1986-1989;
former Chairman of the
Nature Conservancy Councily
President of the Scottish
Marine Biological
Association; Council Member
of the Freshwater Biological
Associationy Council Member
for WaterAid,

1 MICHAZL YAYIOR
FCMA (49)

Group Finance Director
from March 19923

Group Finance Director,
Hickson International PLC,
1986-1991,

DAYID G CRANSTON
IPFAFBIM (57)

Chief Excoutive,
Northumbrian Water Group
PLC; Chairman,
Northumbrian Warter Limited
since 19%4; Chief Exccutive
and Group Finanoe Dizector
1991-1992; Group Finance
Director 1989-1998; Finance
Director, Northumbrian
Water Authority, 1980-1989;
Financial Representative of
the Water Authorities®
Negotiating "Team,
1988-1989, Mcmber of the
Director General of Water
weevices Working Group on
Accounting Issues for
Regutation to Hsvember
1993; Non-cxecutive
Member of Neweastle Health
Authority, 1990-1992;
Chairman, CBI Northern
Region, from March 1994;
Teustee of the University of
Newcastle upon Tyne
Development Trust since
1992: Director of Water
"Tratning International

since 1994,
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DIM FRSA (41)

outy Director General,
sincering Employers'
«eration since 1994
dness Services Manager,
A1 UK Exploration &
«duction, 1982-1993;
alrman, National
zincering GNVQ (General
=ional Voeational
alification) Advisory
Tmittee; Member of the
- Employment DPolicy
-nmittee, the Central
jtration Service and the
“ional Council for
~intary Organisations.

PROFESSON
M B “WARRKN" PESCOD

OBE (82)

Head of Department of Civil
Engineecing and Professor of
Bnvironmental Control
Engineering at the University
of Newecastle upon Tyne;
Adviser ro UN Agencies,
overseas Governments and
Unlversities, the Overseas
Development Administration
and the British Council;
Council Mcmber of the
Institurion of Water and
Environmental Management,

OBEICID (61)

Deputy Chairman,
Northumbrian Water Group
PLC since July 1893; retired
as Regional Director, Barclays
Banlk PLC and Chairman of
Barclays Northern Region
Board in Scptember 1993;

a Peputy Chairman, Northeen
Rock Building Society; Deputy
Chairman, Tyne and Wear
Development Corporation;
Director/ Trustes, Newcastle
upon Tyne Theatre Royal
Trust Ltd; Chairman, Cruddas
Park and Loadman Street
Community Trust; Board
Menmber, The Neweastle
Initiative; Board Member,
Neweastle upon Tyne West
End Partnership City
Challenge Board; Council
Member of Durham
University; Non executive
Director, Cowie Group PLC;
Non exccutive Director,
"Tolent Holdings PLC;
Dlrector, Northern Investors
PLC, Non executive Dircctor,
Grainger Trust PLC,

StR JOHN RIDDELL
CVO CA DL (61}

Executive Director, MC
Sccurities; a Deputy
Chalrman, Northern Rock
Building Socicty since May
1992 (Director, 1981-1985,
1990-1992); retired as
Deputy Chairman, CS First
Boston Limited in Decemnber
1994 (Dircctor, 1978-198S5);
Private Seeretary and
‘Ireasurer to Their Royal
Highnesses, The Prince and
Princess of Wales, 1985-1990;
Disector, First Boston
(Europc) Limited, 1975-1985;
Deputy Chaicman, 1BA,
1981-1985.
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CHIER ENEQUTIVE'S REVIFW

David G, Cranten Chisf Bxecutive

In 1989, we started as a new water and sewerage Group. Now, six years
on, our business has grown substantially and Northumbrian Water has set
its sights on becoming an integrated environmental business. Last year
was a significant turning point in this development.

It was significant for two reasons: we learned
the outcome ¢f the Periodic Review - the Office
of Water Services’ price capping measures for
the water and sewerage business for the next
ten years - and our Environmental Sezvices
businesses began to bear fruit,

The results of the Periodic Review were
announced in July, allowing us to charge an
average annual price increase of 2,5% above
RPI (2.0% after the year 2000). Tough but
achicvable was our response, but it will demand
high levels of efficiency, Efficiency had alceady
been targeted in our business strategy and
significant efficiency gains were achicved during
the year, some of which have already been
shared with our customers, sharcholders,
cmployces and the region. Ofwat has merely
sharpencd our intent,

Capital investment over the next five years will
be higher than in the last five. This is primarily
to comply with European [cgislation regarding
sewage treatment and sludge disposal, Our
sludge strategy programme, for example, discussed
later in my review, will turn what is currently
disposed of at sca into a uscable product,

Northumbrian Water Limited (INWL) turned in
an outstanding performance, with reduced
operating costs in the appointed business, Our
water and scwerage prices continue to be below

the average in England and Wales, yet our levels
of service and compliance with regulatory
bodies remain among the highest in the country.
While our continued excellence is now almost
expected, we cannot take it for granted,

And what of our Environmental Services
businesses? When we made our interim
statement to the City last November, they had
a combined operating loss of £1,5 million. We
anticipated then that they would be profitable
in the second half of the year, and they were,

Northumbrian Environmental Management
(NEM]), our waste management business -
which, by the very nature of the products it
deals with, has lang term operational costs - has
now gathered sufficient substantial and secure
operating contracts to cover these costs and
generate profits,

Montec International, which designs and
markets environmental monitoring equipment,
successfully completed and integrated its inajor
German acquisition. While this meant that
much of the first half of the year was spent in
rearganisation, Montec now has the size and
strength to compete as a major player in the
way we cnvisaged, and was able to gencerate a
profit in the sccond half of the year.

Entec, our cnvironmental consultancy, has had
the hardest struggle, It has taken a group of




023666938

individual consultancies and is forging them
into a corporate whole with a breadth of skills
and capabilities,

None of these Environmental Scrvices businesses
is yet producing appropriate returns, but the
progress made in establishing and developing
them is clear. Environmental issues are a fact of
business life and the volume of environmental
Jegislation is growing. We are serious about
offering an integrated environmental business
service - which collectively aur businesses can
provide - and are building a base of skills and
resources that can take us into the 21st century
Already, the potential of this integrated service
has been demonstrated, Agreement in principle
has been reached on an infrastructure project
that will allow industries on Teesside to meet the
chatlenge of higher environmental standards in
a cost effective manner. The TFees Estnary
Environmental Scheine is a massive project for
the combined treatment of industrial and
municipal waste water in Teesside, calling upon
a widc range of the Group’s skills,

On 25 May 19985, the Group launched its
‘Kick- Start” Fund devoted to the cconomic and
environmental regeneration of the region with
an initial contribution of £1 million.

Northumbrian Water is vital to the health,
environment and economy of the North East
region and is involved in shaping the region’s
future prosperity. The fund is for investment in
infrastructure projccts which have significant
job creating potential and improve the zgion’s
environment and attractiveness. Funding for two
projects has already been approved and many
more proposals are being received and considered,

has sat up a fund
to help the
regeneration
of tho North .5
East’s ¢

Northumbrian Water
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Fundamental to the success of any project - any
business - within the Group is the understanding
of what our customers want. If each individual
employee has a greater understanding of our
customers’ needs, it can only add to the
development of the Group.

I want to thank everyone for their continued
hard work, commitment and their willingness to
adapt to change. At the time of writing, we arc
the subject of a referral to the Monopolies and
Mergers Commission and our future as an
independent company is uncertain, However our
customers still expect - and we will deliver -
business as usual,

WATER AND SEWERAGE SERVICES
MWL, the appointed water and sewerage
business, had another exccllent ycar.

Demand from measured water and sewerage
customers has been maintained and turnover
has increased 7.4% to £220 million, Significant
cfficiency gains have been achieved. Operating
costs, excluding depreciation, infrastructure and
exceptional items, were reduced by 7.2% to
£90.6 million; an outstanding performance.
Together these have led to an increased
operating profit margin of 47% (1993/94: 37%).

Following the Periodic Review, we have re-
assessed the appropriate level of infrastructure
rencewals expenditure needed to allow us to
tnaintain our operating capability. As a result,
we have reduced our infrastructure renewals
charge for the year to £12.5 million (1993/94:
£18.9 million) and have released the
accumulated infrastructure renewals progision
of £27.1 million, Set against this, the Director

General of Water Scrvices has made it clear that
we can expect efficiency targets to be tightened
at each future price limit determination,

This means that, beyond the next Periodic
Review, we nced to be in a position to achicve
sustainable efficiencies. We have decided this calls
for a further step change in the way the business
is run. With this in mind, we have embarked on
an initiative which will improve our systems and
processes - the ISP programme - particularly those
which interface with customers, The programme
is being carried out by 2 group of people taken
from within the business, teamed with external
consultants. Together they will review critically
all of our existing business processes to examine
their contribution to NWLs strategy, We
anticipate that the ISP programme will propose
that significant changes should be made to our
processes - particularly those which have
evolved over the years.

We expect that implemcntation will take about
three years, with benefits being achicved in time
for the next Periodic Review. A restructuring
provision of £25 million for the whole review
and implementation pracess has been set up,

Demonstrating our commitment to the
environment, during the year we became onc
of the first companies - and the first watcr
company - to win the environmental standard
BS7750 for the quality of our environmental
care in Northumberland, Wt also won the
Department of the Environment’s prestigious
National Encrgy Award for achieving results in
energy conservation, efficiency and non-fossil
energy generation.
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CUSTOMER SERVICES

We believe, as 2 monopoly supplicr, that our
customers should receive the best possible
scrvice from the company. Our customers are
absolutely central to everything we do. This has
not always been recognised in the past, and we
are still some way from meeting the standacds
we have set ourselves. However, there has been
a deliberate shift in company strategy and
thinking to bring the customer centre stage.
Our customers will increasingly see real
improvements in the way we relate to them.

Performance: Ofwat’s latest Levels of Service
report shows that NWL had the lowest number
of written complaints of all the water and
sewerage companies and the lowest proportion
of complaints sent directly to Ofwat. Despite
increases in charges, domestic disconnections
were reduced by 50%. Customers can now take
advantage of our Budget Payment Scherme,
introduced at the beginning of 1994, which
aliows them to pay by monthly dircee debit or by
cash at Post Offices. The latter allows customers
to pay when they like and how much they like
{subject to a2 minimum amount) by using a
plastic payment card. This initiative is just one
examplc of the ways in which we are improving
our service to our customers,

Training: Employces throughout the company
are attending a progeamme of Customer
Awareness Workshops, given by professors from
the Swiss based International Institute for
Management Development, We recently
completed the first phasces the next two phases
will be completed by the end of 1995,

Additionally, we have developed an internal
training programme - the Technical and Services

industrial partners
on Teosside to
bulld a contral
treatment A
plant to treat
municlpa and B
industrid
wisle water,

\

The new infrastructire will be
waih'blﬂ.?'beuodbyoth:r _,-"
companicd looking to locata on J,““J
Teuside] thus halping to increms
the mlis stzractivencss fog-"‘
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Awareness Programme- for staff who have
regular direct contact with customers, This
focuses on key issues affecting customer
rclations and improves technical awareness, so
that we deal with customer problems or querics
in a morc cffective and consistent way.

Innovation: In February, our Customer Care
Plus Scheme was launched. This sets out the
practical and financial help NWL gives to
customers who expeticnce poor service, loss or
inconvenience, It guarantees a level of customer
service which is significantly better than the
standards requircd by Ofwat. For exceptional
circumstances, such as damage to uninsured
property caused by flooding, we have set up an
Emergency Fund for customers who have
nowhere ¢lse to turn.

l.ast year we cstablished a number of account
managers for our major industrial customers,
This gives us a better understanding of a
customet’s particular business needs as well as
providing the customer with a single point of
contact,

WATER NESOURCES AND SUPPLY

Performance: With a 99.8% pass rate in 1994,
our drinking water quality levels improved on
the previous record achievements which put us
at the ‘top of the league’ of the ten water and
sewerage companies in 1992 and 1993,

The Korean company, Samsung, was attracted
to the region with our help. Their new factory
development at Wynyard, near Sedgefield, will
create around 3,000 new jobs,

Innvesttinents: Anneka Rice performed the
opening ceremony to celebrate the completion
of the seven year improvement programme at
Broken Scar water treatment works, near
Darlington. This will ensurc plentiful supplies of
water to industry and homes on Teesside into
the next century. Improvements were also made
to treatment works at Lartington near Barnard
Castle, Honey Hill ncar Consett and Fontburn
in Northumberland.

QOver 90 kilometres of water mains were replaced
or relined as part of our continuing programme
of mains rehabilitation. This improves water
quality by reducing occurrences of discoloured
water, Over half our total maiits network is now
composed of modern materials or has been
relined. In total, £16 million was invested in
water supply improvements during the year.

Future: Currently, we are bidding for two major
water services projects in Argentina. These will
be ten to forty year concessions, run as joint
ventures with locally based partners, With these
projects, we will be responsible for the entire
service from water collection to quality control
to customer billing.

NON-APPOINTED WATER SERVICES

The non-appointed activities within NWL
continued to perform soundly, Despite turnover
remaining static at £20,7 million, operating
profit increased by 6.9% to £9.3 million after
charging costs relating to overseas development
of £0.7 million,
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WASTE WATKR AND INDUSTRIAL EFFLUENT SERVICES
Performarce: NWL continued to achieve near
perfect levels of performance against the
regulatory standards, Only one of our sewage
treatment works failed to meet the National
Rivers Authority required standards at the year
end, out of a total of over 380 works. Along the
coast, bathing waters showed record
improvements, with 85% of the 34 designated
bathing water areas passing the basic EU
standard, ten passing at the higher level, Before
our bathing water improvement programme
commenced in 1990 more than half failed to
reach even the basic standard,

lnvestments: Much of the year’s work was
concentrated on improvements needed to meet
the EW’s Bathing Water Directive.

Serving Seaham and Dawdeon, on the County
Drurham coast, a vast £18 million scwage
collection, treatment and disposal scheme was
started, At Saltburn, in Cleveland, work began
on a scheme to divert sewage, currently
discharged at sea, to an existing treatment works,
A major extension to the treatment works at
Berwick, in the north of the region, was also
begun, This will greatly imnprove the quality of
water in the Tiveed estuary and in the bathing
areas at Spittal,

Further down the coast, work continued on the
massive storm water disposal schemes at Whitley
Bay and Whitburn, Their primary aim is to
protect the nearby bathing waters from sewer
surcharge during periods of heavy rainfall. At
Whitburn, 2 2 kilometre tong interceptor sewer,
tunnelled 25 metres below the seafront and
cnding at the new pumping station, was officially
opened by Olympic athlete Steve Cram, More
than 600 customers accepted our invitation to
walk through the tunnel.

NWL will have to use
2 largs pumps to ;
got sewage 1o
Its new sowage &
works 2t 3
Dawden, X
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Intand, improvements were made to sewage
treatment works in Morpeth and Alnwick,
continuing our drive to protect the quality of
the North East®s rivers,

Innovation: The EU directive requires water and
sewerage companics to stop disposing of sewage
sludge at sca by the end of 1998, Some 60% of
INWL's sludge is taken to sea, the rest used as
landfill or on agricultural land, Tn searching for a
solution, we evaluated many options, undertook
numerous trials and considered the results of
trials carricd out by others, The outcome of our
studies is that we have developed a scheme for
processing the studge into dry pellets, These have
a varicty of ¢nd uses, including agriculture and
forestry, land reclamation and process
manufacturing. Subject to planning approval, we
propose to build a single sludge processing centre
in the region. Construction will start in 1996
and the plant will be operational by mid 1993.

Future: We plan to start a major project on
Teesside later this year « the Tecs Estuary
Environmental Scheme, From 1997, NWL and
a number of industries on the Tees are required
to reduce the pollution loads of the effluent
they discharge into the river, We are joining
forces with other companies to construct a
central treatment plant on land provided by IC.

This solution has major benefits for Teesside,

It will provide our industrial partners and
ourselves with a better means of achieving the
required enviropmental improvements than the
construction of several independent treatment
facilitics, We will operate the plant, which will
be available for use by other companics looking
to locate on Teesside.,

We are also actively marketing our skills outside
the region, Together with Trafalgar House, we
are secking pre-qualification for water and
sewage contracts in Scotland and Ireland under
build, own, operate (BOO) or build, own,
operate, transfer (BOOT) schemes,

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

We have made substantial progress in this segment
of the Group, with an operating profit of £0.5
million gencrated in the second half of the year.
When this result is compared to the loss of £1.5
million incurred in the first six months of the year,
and a loss of £1.8 million in the six months imme-
diately prior to that, the progress made in estab-
lishing and developing these businesses is clear.

WASTE MANAGEMENT

NEM achieved significant growth during the
year in all arcas of its activitics, Sales, only £1.8
million in 1992/93, reached £8.0 million for the
year and, with the contracts securcd post the year
end, we are set for further substantial growth in
the current year.

Specialised Liguid Waste Services: NEM's two
plants, at Howdon on Tyngside and Billingham on
Teesside, deal with o substantial proportion of
the region’s industrial liquid waste. Howdon is
a dedicated plant for Sterling Organics, whilst
Billingham services a range of customers
including some of the region’s biggest names in
food processing, brewing and chemicals. The
year’s performance benefited from a substantial
contract from SmithKline Beecham®s Ayeshire
plant, A new £0.25 miillion oil recovery facility,
allowing us to scparate and recover waste oil,
was installed at Billingham during the year,




Dry Waste Collection Service: Enviricarc Limited,
the specialist waste collection company which
we acquired in November 1993, has continued
to increase its market share within the region,
On 1 April 1995, NEM was awatrded the
contract to cotlect and dispose of the controlled
waste arisings from North Tyneside Council.
This involves the transport of an estimated
90,000 tonnes of waste from North Tyneside to
our landfill site at Brenkley, Northumberland.

Landfill Service: In April 1995 we acquired
Northumberland Waste Management Limited
which has a long term contract for the disposal
of all Northumberland County Council’s
controfled waste arisings. This acquisition adds
a further seven landfill sites and fifteen civic
amenity centres throughout Northumberland 1o
our existing North East sites at Brenkley and
Burnhiils.

Not all of our activities are confined to the
North East of England. In September 1994, we
opened our landfill site at Binn Farm, Glenfarg,
Perthshire, one of the most advanced of its kind
in Scotland, A triple-layer lining system ensures
a leve] of environmental safety far above the
current required standards. Having secured a
15 year contract for disposal of wastes for Perth
and Kinross District Council, this site is well
placed to aceept wastes from other parts of
Eastern Scotland,

Energy from Waste: Following the conclusion of
a three year negatiation, NEM, in joint venture
with Cleveland County Council was awarded o
contract to dispose of the controlled waste
arisings from that County over a period of 2§
years. The joint venture company, Cleveland

NEM, ina Joing
venture, will
dlaposa of
wate
collacred
by loca!
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Waste Management Limited, will begin the
construction of a £40 million ‘energy from waste’
plant at Billingham on Teesside later this year.
This new facility, duc for completion in 1997,
will convert waste into 20 megawatts of
electricity.

Cleveland Waste Management Limited was also
successful in its tender for a 15 year conteact
for the supply of electricity under the Third
Renewables Order of the Non Fossil Fuel
Obligation. Having secured this contract, we
feel well placed to pursue similar contracts as
they become available throughout the UK,

Waste Recycling: It is our intention, in the
autumn of this ycar, to construct a materials
recycling facility on Tyncside capable of
accepting glass, aluminium, rubber, cardboard
and other marcrials for recycling. The facility
will be open to the public as well as local
businesses and industry, and it is anticipated
that it will create up to 15 much nceded jobs
in an arca of high uncmployment,

We have continued our sponsorship of the
Tyne 8 Wear/Darlington Paperbank Scheme,

In pactnership with the six focal authorities and
Davidsons Waste Paper, the scheme ensures
that, wherever possible, paperbanks are
available to the public for the recovery of old
newspapers and magazines,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

The acquisition of the German company,
Edmund Bdhler, established Montec
International as the European market leader in
waste water samplers, With bases in Germany
and Austria, only 2096 of our sales are now

within the UK, During 1995/96, the production
of the Bihler products, currently contrected for
one year to the previous owners in Germany, will
be transferred to Montec’s production facility in
Satford, thereby increasing profitability.

The water and waste water mtonitoring markets
arc predicted to grow by between 15% and
2096 per annum, largely due to the tightening of
legislation. During 1995/96, we aim to
consolidate our position in Europe, ¢stablishing
a new office in France and expanding into the
developing markets of Spain, Portugal and Italy.

CONSULTANCY

Entcc Europe, the Group's cnvironmernital
consultancy, is ranked just inside the UK’s top
dozen engineering consuktancy firms, Formed
from a number of acquisitions over the last three
years, 1994/95 was a year for consolidation and
for sharpening our steategic focus, Our message
is clear: covironmental issues are central to the
clficient running of 2 company. We show clients
that environmental problems can be solved in
ways that add value to their businesses.

Having said that, last year was not easy. Senior
management invested a substantial amount of
time in forging the individual consultancies
into a corporate whole. This was a challenging
process and, whilst the year saw significant
progress in the convergence of the former
businesses and the strategic development of
Entec, there is still some way to go.

Environmental Consultancy: Our core skills are
in water, waste and land management. Typical
projects undertaken during the year included a
major water management study on the River
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Avre in Normandy, France; investigation of
contaminated land sites at former armaments
factorics in Germany; an environmental impace
study of sludge disposal for Eko Hellenic
Refineries; and a government sponsored waste
minimisation project in the West Midlands,
encouraging local companies to reduce waste
with anticipated savings of £2 million a year.

Last August, we started a three year project in
Egypt to devise and manage environmental
control programmes for the Governorates of
Dakhaleyia and Sohag. The work will include

a waste management programme for both
domestic and industrial waste, environmental
impact assessments for major companies and
implementation of low cost waste minimisation
schemes for key manufacturing companies, The
contract is funded by the Overscas Development
Administration, -

Rural and Economic Developmient; A significant
proportion of Entec’s work is in overscas aid
projccts, funded by the major international
development agencies, While there is cantinuing
demand for consultancy services in the
traditional arenas of Africa and Asia, the major
growth is coming from the emerging markets

of Fastern Europe and the Commonwealth of
Independent States,

The content of the work is changing;
agricultural development, land use management,
tourism and urban planning continue to be
important clements of the business, Increasingly,
however, much of the work derives from
advising the newly emerging cconomics on how
to operate elfectively in western markets.

Qur current projects include;
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Arg which snters
tha factory of 4
Lambson Fine
Chamicals is

xn automatic

sampler, mada
by Montee, o
chack Its quatity,

¥ #
The mlrg';wur lathen sampled -
by amlw‘-m.c aomatic /"‘
samplen, 2o check thet ik has net
been egruaminated, before the
waler s returoad to lh‘qt#".

Lt
e
i
Land

g o 2F ew wine asn s acvwaven BN




iz

NOATHUMMRIAN WATER GROUP PLC

post privatisation support to farmers in Russia’s
Nizhni Novgorod region which involves
redevelaping and managing the entire chain from
primary production to retail outlets; an
cnvironmental management system for the
coastal area of the Black Sea; and providing
commercial training to Buigarian bankers.
Whatever the primaty focus of the development
programme, aid agencies almost always require
that projects are subject to an environmental
impact assessment. Last year, we completed an
examination of forestry management in Sri Lanka,
studying the cconomic and environmental
implications of different management systems
and in Bangladesh, we have been contracted to
monitor the cnvironmental and other impacts of
an agricultural development programme.

Laboratory Services: To provide specialist
environmental monitoring and analytical services,
Entec has four, high specification laboratorics
run by our subsidiary company, Analytical and
Environmental Services (AES). Its skills range
feom air monitoring and soil analysis to
detection of toxic dioxins in industrial efflucnt,

AES gained the highly prized NAMAS
accreditation in April 1995 for the analysis of
dioxins and furans in air, waters and solids,
Working in partnership with Entee, AES has
created an air quality service able to offer clients
a range of services from consultancy to stack
emission monitoring.

While NWL remains AES® biggest customer,
third party business turnover increased
substantially during the year. Clients include,
International Paints, Procter 8 Gamble,
National Power and consulting engineers HiT

Solmek. A key new client gained during the year
was Mewcastle University, who commissioned
AES to undertake regular monitoring of its
buildings’ water systems.

AES is increasingly brought into joint tendering
excrcises within the Group. A major project
during the year was the Anglo Great Lakes
development which was investigated by
Exploration Associates, another Group company,
on behalf of English Partnerships, with the
chemical analysis being undectaken by AES.

OTHER SERVICES

External turnover in this scgmexi fell from
£26.8 million to £19.2 million, reflecting the
Group's steategy of concentrating on its core
environmental businesses, The prircipal
businesses still remaining within this operating
scgment are leasing activities, ground
investigation and IT solutions. Optrating profits
increased from £1.6 million to £4.6 million,
reflecting the withdrawal from the underground
assct management business and the benefits
arising from the downsizing of the ground
investigation business,

ENVIRONMEMTAL REVIEW

This year the Group will publish its second
cnvironmental performance report. The report
will include the Group's policy statement on the
cnvironment, comment on its performance
against the 1994/95 targets and sct new targets
for 1995/96. The report will be concise and
factual, using diagrams, tables and maps to
illustrate the Group's environmental policivs
and performance. Copies of the report will be
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available from Corporate Affairs at the Group’s
headquarters in Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne.

ENVIRONMENTAL AUDF COMMITTRS
The Environmental Audit Committee met on
three occasions during 1994/95. It commissioned
a compliance audit of Duty of Care
responsibilities in N'WL, Site audits were also
carried out on the Burnhills landfill and Eaviricare
Technical Services for NEM, The Committee
was satisfied with the findings of the audits and
the actions being taken to implement their
recommendations. During the year membership
of the Committee remained unchanged;
Professor Sir Frederick Holliday as Chairman,
with Professor Warren Pescod, non-cxecutive
Director, and Dr Jon Hargreaves, Managing
Director of NWL, Tony Foster, Managing £ -
Director of Entec Europe and Michac] Welbank, Emﬂmﬁmﬂ”
2
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NORTHUMEGRIAN WATER GRAOUP FLC

FINANQEAL REVIEW

Review of operating rosulta

Sroup wenover in the year was £318.2 million (£993/94: £298.6 million), an increase of 706, whilst operating profit increated 3896
from £77.6 million to £107.3 million. Profic before tax fncreated by £27.6 million (4496) from £62.8 million to £90.4 million, fast year’s
profit included losses on disposalticlosure of discontinued operations of £3.4 million, The operating result of the Group’s business
scgments have been discussed in the Chiel Executive’s Review on pages 610 17,

Segmontal contribution to Group turnover from cantinulng operations

1993194 £1925m

el v« 3O e
SRRk

1994193

Warer and Sawerage Services:

MR Appeinted £218.5m (93/94: £204.1m)

MR Non-uppolnted £20,7m (93/94; £20.8m)

Cther Business Activitiest

¥y Environmental Services £39.8m (93/941 £46.9m)
w8 Ocher Services £19.2m (93941 £20.7m)

Group wrnover from continuing operations increased by 9% 1o £318.2 million, with tarnover derived from cutstde the Appointed
Dusiness ristng from £88.4 mitlion to £89,7 million, mainly due ca growth in Envizonmental Services. Sales o overseas markers
Increased Ly £8.9 millfon to £39.8 million which is 12,5%b of the Group's total turnover on continuing opcrations (1893/94: 10.6%%).

Segmantal cantribution to Group operating profit from cantinuing oporations

1993104 e
19945 LIS

Water and Sowerage Seyvices;

3 Appoluted £102.6m (93/94 £75.4m)

ey Non-appointed £9.3m (93/94: £8.7m)

Qther Business Actlvitien

WA Environmental Secvices loss £(1.0)m (93/941 toss £(2.7)m)
@4 Othor Sorvices L4.6m (93/94: £5.1m)

vt Unallocated comts £(8.23m (93/94: E{5.4)m)

£107.5n

Group operating profit from continuing operations inceeased by £26.2 million to £107.3 million,  margin of 33,796 (1993/94: 27.7¢b).
‘The main influence on the resules [k the excellent performance of the Appointed Business, however both the Non-appointed Business
and Environmental Services have achieved improved performances compared with last year, Other Services turnaver and operating
profit from continuing operations have declined, reflecting the Group™s strategy of concentrating on its core environmental businesses,
Unallocated costs have Increased to £8.2 million from £5,4 million duc ta ¢oats relating to the potential bid (£1.6 million) and Regional
Fund and Equal Shares {£2.2 million} offsct by a reduction in the Corporate Centre costs of £1.0 million,
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Invastmont Incomo

Investment income for the year of £0.5 million compares with £9.8 million carned in 199394, Last year included a onc off gain on the
investment made in Jayhold of £8.6 million,

Het interest payable

Ner interest payable inercated by £1.0 million to £16.7 million, despite a small reduetion in nct debt of £1.5 million to £62.6 million.
The small increase in incerest payable arosc due 10 declining variable interest rates in the year which impacted on interest receivable on
cash and short term deposits.

Taxution

The tax on profic for the year of £11.3 million represents a charge of 12,5%. ‘The charge comptises a provision for UK corporation tax
for the cuerent year offsct by an over provition in respect of pelor years and ACT written off in respect of dividends,

Caaty flow, Investing actyitles and financing

Cash inflow from operating activitics during the yoar was £117.7 million compared with £146.7 million in 1993/24. The cash inflow has
reduced compared to 1993/94, despite the increase in operating profir, duc to the high level of cash released on the realisation of
fnvestments in finance lez+es in 1993/94 of £46.3 milllon compared to o net otnflow of £3.6 million in 1994195,

Caplul investments and scquisitions toralled £97.2 million (1993/94: £97.0 raillion). Mot of the investment was made within the
Appointed Business as part of the ongoing long term capitsl programme. Acquisitions in the year totalled £6.6 million, most of which
relates to the purchase of Edmund Bahler by Montec, Afrer ner cash outflows for interest and dividends (£39.8 million) and taxation
(£2.1 miltion), the Group has reduced net borrowings at 31 March 1995 to £62.6 million from £64.1 million at 31 March 1994 and
gearing to 7,596 (1994: 8,366, Ac 31 March 1595 the Group had cash and short term deposits of £232.6 million, undrawn committed
facilities of £33 million and a £150 million commercial paper programme fully available.

Hedging policies
The Group sers to have a higher percentage of fixed rate debt than floating rate in order to reduce the level of uncertainty in the
business planning process, This ix achieved through fixed rate debt issues and interest cate swaps.
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NOKRTHUMBMKIAN WATELR GROUP PLC

IRRCTORE REPMORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1995

acrivimes The principal activity of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“the Group™) is the
provision of water, waste and environmental
services. A review of the business of the Group
is contained in the Chairman’s Statement (page 2)
and the Chief Executive’s Review (page 6),

|

PINANCEAL RESULTS AND DiviDENDS The Group’s
financial results are discussed on pages 18 to 19,

A final dividend of 18.8p net per ordinary share
{1994: 16.2p) will be recommended by the
directors at the Annual General Meeting which,
when added to the interim dividend of 9.4p net
per ordinary share (1994: 8,1p), gives a total
dividend for the financial year ended 31 March
1995 of 28.2p (1994: 24.3p).

The final dividend will be payable on 2 October
1995 to sharcholders on the Company’s
Register of Members on 6 July 1995,

A Share Dividend Offer alternative was attached
to the intecim dividend and will be made in
respect of the final dividend,

The retained profit for the year amounted to
£59.7 million after providing £11.3 million for
taxation and £19.4 million for the payment of
dividends,

POST BALAMCE SHEET KVENTS Information about the
post balance shect events is contained in note
33 of the Financial Statements,

sHank camirat Changes to the issued share capital
of the Company are set out in note 25 to the
Financial Statements,

The £1 Special Rights Redeemable Preference

Share held by the Sceretary of State for the
Environment was redeemed by the Company on
31 December 1994,

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOWDINGS As at 1 June 1935 the
Company’s register of substantial sharcholdings
showed the following interests in 3% or more
of the Company’s ordinary shares:

Prudential Portfolio Managers Ltd - 12.669%%6.
Norwich Union Investment Management Iad -
4.84%.

FMR Corporation - 3.73%6,

Clerical Medical & General Life Assurance
Society - 3.69%,

FiXeD AssETs Changes in fixed assets during the
year are shown in notes 12, 13 and 14 to the
Financial Statcments,

annua cenanal menng Full details of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on
27 July 1995 appear in the Notice which
accompanies this Report. The resolutions to be
considerced are set out in the Notice and those
resolutions which constitute Special Business are
explained in the notes appended to i,

oirectons The names and biographical details of
the present members of the Board of Dircctors
of the Company arc sct out on pages 4 and 3,

Sir Michael Straker retired as a director of the
Company on 21 July 1994,

Anne Minto was appointed on 1 January 1995
and, in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company, will retire at this
year’s Annual General Mceting and, being
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eligible, offer herself for re-election.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company, john § Ward and Sir John Riddell
will retire by rotation at this year's Annual
General Meeting and, being cligible, will offer
themselves for re-election,

Anne Minto, John Ward and Sir John Riddell
do not have service contracts with the Company.
Information on directors’ remuneration and
shareholdings is contained in notes 6 and 26 to
the financial statements,

The Company maintains dirccrors’ and officers’
liability insurance.

oonaTions The Group made charitable donations
totalling £95,691 during the year (1994:
£96,000), No political donations wers made,

resEARGH AND oeverorMent Northumbrian Water
continues to support research and development
through collaborative national research
programmes and also through its own internal
rescarch.

Dr Jon Hargreaves js the Chairman of UK
Water Industry Research 1.td,

Al! rescarch supports business objectives to
deliver improved environmental standards to
all our customers in the most cfficient way.

EMPLOYEES AND EMPLOYMENT PoLiciEs The total
number of people employed by the Group, as at
31 March 1995, was 3,057.

An Inland Revenue registered Profit Related Pay
scheme was accepted by employees for
implementation on 1 April 19985, The shared
benefits to both employess and Group are

significant and the scheme mects the objectives
agreed by the directors of the Company.

Training and development of our cmployees is
important to us. One of the ways this was
demonstrated was by our achieving the National
Standard “Investors in People” within the
Company. Qur Development Interview process
is another way in which we cnsure the continued
development of our people. This system entitles
all employees to at least one interview a year to
review individual performance and training needs.

The Group’s commitment to fair and equal
treatment of all employces is set out in our
Equal Opportunities policy. Training in this arca
began with the senjor executives and is ongoing
throughout the company. In addition, links have
been strengthened with employment service
agencics with particutar regard to the
recruitment and retention of disabled people.

Communication between employees at all levels
within the Group continucs to be achicved
through several well established channels such
as Team Bricfing, notice boards and the Group's
corporate newspaper, “Ebb and Flow”. A number
of formal consultative mechanisms also exist,
Group wide communication has been reinforced
by a number of special training events which
have focused on this issuc,

The Group’s safety team continues to work to
ensure cffective implementation of its safety
policics and compliance with Health and Safety
legislation,

Health and welfare services to employees and
their families are provided by our Qccupational
Health Nurse, Welfare Adviser and Medical
Adviser who continuc to take a proactive
approach to this important area,
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scheme and savings-related share option scheme
are operated by the Company and are open to
participation by employees ar all levcls,
Whenever practicable, part-time employees of
the Group are eligible to participate in the
schemes and are eligible to receive the same
benefirs as full-time employee participants.

During the ycar, the Company has amended the
rules of these schemes to permit all employee
participants to exercise their rights under the
rules of the schemes on reaching the age of 60.
The rules of the schemes previously permiteed
women to exercise rights at 60 and men to
excercise the same rights at 65,

ransions The Group offers a choice of pension
arrangements, Members of its final salary
pension schemes receive regular updates on
benefits and pension issues and are represented
on the Boards of Trustees. In addition to the
final salary schiemes, a Group Personal Pension
Plan has been introduced and employees arc
being offered this scheme where appropriate,

Taxation The directors believe that the close
company provisions of the Income and
Corporation Taxes Act 1988 do not apply to the
Company,

auprrons Coopers 8¢ Lybrand have expressed
their willingness to be re-appointed as anditors
of the Company,

ronroraTE GOvERRANCE The directors can report
that the Company complies with the
recommendations of the Committee on Financial

within that Committee’s Code of Best Practice.
On 31 March 1995 the Board of Directors of
the Company comprised cight dircctors, five of
whioin were non-executive directors.

A number of standing committees, operating
within defined terms of reference, report to the
Company’s Board of Directors. The four
principal standing committees are:

Audit Committee - this is comprised of non-
executive directors and is chaired by John
Ward. The role of this Committec is to provide
an independent perspective on alt financial
rezorting matters and to maintain an objective
and professional relationship between the
Company and its external auditors,

Remuneration Committee - this is
comprised of non exccutive dirccrors and is
chaired by John Ward. The role of this
Committee is to determine the
remuneration and other terms and
conditions of service of the exccutive
directors and a small number of senior
exccutives, Independent advice is received
from Hay Management Consultants and
New Bridge Steeet Consultants.

Nomination Committee - this is comprised
of all dircctors of the Company and is
chaired by Professor Sir Frederick Holliday,
The Committee proposes candidates for any
new executive or non-cxecutive
appointments as directors of the Company.

Executive Conmittee - this committee is
made up exclusively of executive directors of
the Company. It meets rwice per month and
deals with day to day busincss matters.

L/
——
NOATHUMBAIAN WATERK GROUP PLC
ERBLTORSE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1995
T_z An Inland Revenuc approved profit sharing Aspects of Corporate Governance contained
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INTERNAL FINANGIAL conTRot The Board of Directors
has overall responsibility for the Group’s system
of internal financial controls. An effective system
of financial control is able to provide reasonable
assurance against material misstatement or loss.
The Group's system of internal financial contro!
is based on a framework of reporting regular
management information within a defined
organisational structure which groups the
Coempany’s subsidiarics into operating businesses.
Underlying the Group’s financial control system
are detailed internal financial controls, These
detailed controls are supported by a financial
control manual held by each of those businesses.

The operating businesses have local boards of
directors responsible for the operational and
financial control of those businesses. The local
boards report to the Executive Committec and
the Company’s Board of Directors.

The Company’s Board of Dircctors meets
regularly and considers all mateers brought 1o it
by the boards of the operating businesscs, These
include major strategic, financial,
organisational, compliance and regulation
issucs. Detailed five year business planning and
annual budget excrcises are undertaken cach
year which include an assessment of the kuy

. risks and success factors facing cach business
unit. Thesc arc reviewed by the Executive
Comunittee before being submitted for Board
approval. The operational and financial
performance of cach business is compared with
plan and budget on a monthly basis by the Chief
Executive and Group Finance Director, Revised
targcets arc sct where necessary to measure
performance and regular reforecasts are made,
The Board receives summary financial teports

monthly and detailed quarterly reports for each
business and on Treasury investments and
funding activities.

A framework exists which requires the approval
of the Board of Directors of the Company for
all major investments, including those in new
and forcign market places, and large capital
expenditure programmes, The Treasury strategy,
which is approved by the Board, requires that
investments arc limited to certain money market
and treasury instruments and that the Group’s
exposure to any single bank, building society or
market is controlled, with maximum deposits
allowed with any single counter-party. The
Group®s investment strategy aims to fix interest
rates for part of the Group’s borrowings and
investments for periods determined by the
forccast cash flow of the individual businesses,
thus cffectively managing the exposure to risk .
of changes in short term interest rates. Foreign
currency exposure is also managed as part of
the Treasury strategy approved by the Board of
Dircctors of the Company.

"he Group has an internal audit department
which reports to the Audit Committee ona
regular basis and has access to the Group Finance
Director, Chicf Executive and Chairman at al!
times. The Audit Committee Chairman also
meets regularly with the Group Audit Manager
to discuss issues arising from the internal audit
work. The audit department completes an annual
internal audit plan which is focused on the areas
of greatest risk within the Group and includes a
review of the key financial controls. The Audit
Commiitee also receives reports from the
external auditors regarding their findings.
Where necessary, local boards attend Audic
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Committee meetings to discuss and resolve any
issucs atising from internal or external audit work.
The directors have reviewed the Company’s
system of inteenal financial control and believe
that it provides reasonable assurance of:

(2) the safepuarding of assets against
unauthorised use or disposition and;

{b) the maintenance of proper accounting records
and the reliability of financial information
used within the business or for publication.

(c) material crrors and irrcgularities being
cither prevented or being detected within a
short period of time.

DIRECTONS' RESPONSIDILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
PREFPANATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN'TS,

The directors are required by company law to
prepare financial statements which give a truc and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and its subsidiarics at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss for that period.

The financial statements must be prepared in
accordance with appropriate accounting policies
which have to be used and applied consistently.
Applicable accounting standards must also be
followed and any judgements and cstimates
made must be reasonable and prudent, Any
material departures from standards must be
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements
and the financial statements must be prepared
on the going concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to do so.

Tie avditors are responsible for forming an
independent opinion on the financial statements
presented by the dircctors, based on their audit,
and reporting their opinion to sharcholders,
Company law also requires the auditors to

teport to sharcholders if the following
requirements are not mek:

{a) that the Company has maintained proper
accounting records;

(b) thar the financial statements are in
agreement with the accounting records;

{c) that directors’ cmoluments and other
transactions with the directors arc properly
disclosed in the financial statements; and

{d) that they have obtained all information and
explanations which, to the hest of their
knowledge and belicl, are necessary for the
purposes of their audit.

The auditors’ opinion does not encompass the
Dircctors’ Report, The Companics Act however,
requires the auditors to report to the shareholders
if the matters contained in the Directors’ Report
are inconsistent with the accounts.

ACCOUNT PAEPARATION AND GOING CONCERN

‘The dircctors consider that it is appropriate to
prepare the financial statements for the current
financial year on a going concern basis, The
directors have arrived at their decision based on
considcration of the Group’s detailed budget for
1995/96 and the five year business plans to
1999/2000. This included a revicw of the capital
cxpenditure and investment plans, the anticipated
funding requirements and facilitics available and
the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions
of both the budget and husiness plans,

By Order of the Boardé\‘

David Watson Sccretary
23 Junc 1995




REFOGRTS OF THE AUDITORS

REPORY BY THE AUDITORS TO NORTHUMBRIAN WATER GROUP PLC ON THE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

1n addition to our audic of the financial statements, we have reviewed the directors® statements on pages 22 to 24 on the Company’s
compliance with the paragraphs of the Code of Best Practice specified for our review by the London Steck Exchange, The objective of
our review is to draw atrention to non-compliance with those paragraphs of the Code which iz not disclosed.

Baals of opinion

We carried our our review in accordance with Bulletin 199571 “Disclosures relating to corporate governance® issued by the Auditing
Practices Board, Thar Bulletin does not tequire us to perform the additional work necessary ro, and we do not, express any opinion on
the effectiveness of cither the Group's system of internal financial control or its rorporate governance procedures, nor on the abilivy of
the Group to continue in operaions] cxistence.

Qpinlon

With respect to the dizectors’ statements on internal financial contrel on pages 23 and 24 and going concern on page 24, in our opinion the
directors have provided the disclosures required by parsgraphs 4.5 and 4.6 of the Code (a8 supplemented by the related guidance for direcrors)
and such statements are not inconsistent with the information of which we are aware from our audit work on the financial statements,

Based on enquiry of certain dircctors and officers of the Company, and cxamination of celevant documents, in our opinion the directors
statement on page 22 appropriately reflocts the Company’s compliance with the othee paragraphs of the Code spexified for our teview

Coopers & Lybrand & hagbatindh
Chartered Accountants and RegReered Auditors
Neweastle upon Tyne

23 June 1995

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
To the menbers of Northunbrian Water Group PLC

We have audited the financial statements set our on pages 26 10 47,

Recpoctive respomsitifites of directors and suditors *

As described on page 24 the Comprny's directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial starements, It it our respomibility to
form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statemenn and to teporr our opinion to you.

Aasls of oplnlon

We conducted our audit in aceordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board, An audit includes examination,
on a test basix, of evidence celevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financlal statemenes, It also includes an asscssment of the
significant estimares and judgements made by the dircceors in the preparation of the financial statemenes and of whether the accounting
policies are oppropriate to the Company's and the Growp's circumstances, comittently spplied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit $¢ o to obrain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in orde to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable atsurance that the financal statements are free from materdal misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other frregularity or error. In forming otr opinion we also evatuated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information In the financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affain of the Company and the Group at 31 March 1995
ond of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been propesly prepared in ascordance with the
Companics Act 1985,

Coopers & Lybrand 4 W
GChartered Accountants and Reglsfied Audicors

Newcastle upon Tyne
23 June 1595




NORTHUMIRIAN WATER GROUF FLC

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1995

3 1954
wsrestated
Notes (& ] fm
Tumover
Continuing optrations His 2925
Acquisitions 6.6 -
3182 2925
Discontinued operations - 6.1
Total turnovor 2 3182 298.6
Operating cosn 3 109 {221.0)
COporating profit
Continuing operations 104.9 B1.1
Acquisitions 24 -
1073 -3
Discontinued operations « operating loss . (3.5)
Total cperating profit 2 1073 77.6
Losses on dispotal/closure of discantinucd operations: goodwill previously written off to resetves - 6.0)
: other . Q4
Share of associnted undertakings® lowses o.n {0.5)
Investment income 4 05 9.8
Net interest payable 5 (te.7) {15.7)
Profit en ordinary activitdos bafore taxation 2 204 62.8
‘Tax on profic on ordinary acdvitics 9 {3y (6.4)
Profit for the financial year 791 S6.4
Dividends 10 (%4 (16.5)
Prefit retained for the yoLr 28 597 38
Ewrnings per ordinary share 11 160p 83.5p

The profit for the financial year includes all recopnised galna and losses in the year

‘The notes on pages 30 to 47 form part of these financial statements,




BALANCE SHEETS

AT 31 MARCH 1995

Lroup Company
Notes 1993 1994 193 1554
m im im £m
Fliced n1ssts
"langible anseta 12 2103 865.8 . .
Tnvestments 13 28 L2 208.9 178.6
?13.2 868.0 2089 178.6
Curront assets
Stocks 15 4.4 4 . .
Debtons: receivable after more than one year 16 385 297 394 63.5
Debtom: teceivable within one year 16 1038 95.5 571 89.8
Investments 17 - 1.9 - .
Cash at bank and short term deposin 18 2326 1852 2114 171.8
3172 3157 307.9 325
Croditors: amounts falling due within ono year 19 (1739) (143.6)  (106.4) (76.4)
Mes current assets 2033 172.% 2018 248.7
Total azscts loss current Habilities 11166 1,040.1 4104 427.3
Croditors: smounts falling due aftcr fmors than one ycar 20 (235 (2169) (LY {100.2)
Prewvislons (or liabifides and charges 23 @8y Q1Y . .
Accrusls and deferred income 24 (26.1) (23.6) - .
@Be5) 2677)  (NLY)  (100.2)
Net ascets 30,1 7724 299.3 327.1
Capltal and resorves
Called up share capital 28 613 67.8 69.3 67.8
Share premium account 18 &10 60.5 810 60.5
Profic and Jos account 28 6998 644.1 169.0 198.8
Equity sharcholders’ funds 830.1 7724 2.3 271

Approved by the Board of Directors on 23 June 1995,

Sl Frederick Holliday Chairnan <. y 'L\ ) \\\‘
J Michael Taylor Group Finance Dircetor \/ 1/1/\% (/\

‘The notes on pages 30 to 47 form part of these financial statements.




NORTHUMBRIAR WATER GROUPF PLC

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998

1995 1994
Nokes m f{m
Mot cash Inflovs from operating activities a i1z 146.7
Returns on Investments and sarvidng of finance
Intecest received 53 7.9
Interest paid (23.2) (23.3)
Inteecst paid on hire purchiase conteacts and finance luases (n (2.8)
Dividends recelved from fixed assct investments 0.2 .
Dividends recelved from curzent asset investments - 73
Dividends paid (194) 87
Met ceah {outflow) from roturns on inveatments and aervieng of finance (39.8) {15.0)
Taxation
‘Taxation paid .0 3.6)
Inveating sctivitics
Purchase of tangible fixed assets 12 745 {73.6)
Disposal of tangible fixed ssscts 24 20
Capital grancs received 80 48
Purchuse of subsidiary undcriskings (nee of cashfoverdrafts acquired) b {6.8) (8.2}
Disposal of subsidiary undertakings {net of cash tzansferred) - (0.1)
Investments in associared vndertakings 1.3) (1.4)
Purchase of other fixed assec investments . {0.3)
Disposal of other fixed osset investmenes LA 14
Purchaae of shore teem deposin (Ao (227.0)
Disposal af short term deposin 259.0 2370
Purchase of cuerent asses Investments . (.9
Mat cash (outflow) from lnvesting actividea (1364) (67.3)
Nat cash (cutflow)/inflow before finandng (60.8) 56.8
Financing
Loans received 150 .
Payment of principal under hire purchase contracts and finance leases 3 (5. (5.0
Lssue of ordinary shares 20 04
Nat cash [nflow/{outflow) from Bnanding 122 )
(Decramc)fincrouse in cash and coh aquivalonts d (48.4) S22
Movement in net borvowingy
(DecreascVincrease in cash and cash equivalents (48.4) 522
Net (inerease) In loans (15.9) .
Incteasc/(deercase) in shost cerm deposin 640 {10.0)
Decreasef{increase) in obligations under hirc purchas¢ contracts and finance leacs 09 3.5)
15 18.7
Net borrowlngs at 31 March (62.6) {64.1)

Net borrowings is the sum of ol cash and shost term deposits and all borrowings.
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m
NOTLES TC THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOQR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGCH 1995
Mot Cash Inflow from Operating Actlvities
195 1994
m fm
Opcrating profit 107.3 77.6
Depreciation of tangible fixed asscrs 26.3 22.9
Amortitation of capital grants (1.0} (0.7)
Infrastructure renewals provision 12.6 19.0
Infrastructure cencwals spend (25 (11.6}
Fxecprional items: release of Infrastencture renewals provision Q@r.t) -
+ restracturing provision 5.0 -
Net expenditure on fair value provisions - @n
1,088 on disposal of ngible fixed assew - 1.3
{IneceaseMdecrease in siocks {1.2) 3.7
Deceease in investment in finance leases 5.9 146.8
{Decrease) in creditors of finance lease buincsses (.0 (59.4)
{Increase) in debtors 2.9) .1)
{Decrease) in creditors .5 (152)
Issue of shares under the Northumbrian Water Profit Sharing Scheme . 0.5
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1127 146.7
Included in the above net cash inflow from opzrating aceivities is £nil (1994: £0.6m) in respect of discontinued operations.
Purchme of Subsidiary Undertakings
Acquiritions were made during the year for a cash consideration of £6.6m. Acquisitions contributed £32.2m to the Group's net
operating cath flows and pald £0.8m In respeec of net recuens on investments and servicing of finaace.
Analysis of Changos in Financing during the Year
Obligatioas under hite puchase
contrach and (inance keascy
1973 1994
m £
At 1 Apri) 448 413
Net cash (outflow) from fnancing {4.8) (5.0)
Finance leaze obllfgatlons of subsidlary undertakings disposed . 0.5)
Inception of finance lease contracts LX) 9.0
At 31 March 439 44,8
Anglysls of tha Balances of Cash and Cash Equivalents
1943 " 1994 1994 1993
Change In Chaege in
your yest
£m Im im £ £m
Cash at bank and short term deposits 224 ArA 185.2 32.0 1532
Less short term deposits with maturity dates grearer than 3 months (139.0) (64.0) (75.0) 10,0 (85.0)
9246 (168 1102 42,0 68.2
Nank overdrafis 39.3) (318 (27.5) 16.2 (32.9)

343 “s.4) n7 2.2 305
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MOATHUMBRIAN WATER GROUP PLC

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENWTS

Accaunting Policiss

The tinancial statements have been prepared In accordancy with applleable Accounting Standards in the Unlted Kingdom, with the exception of the
trentment of capital grents and contributions relaing to infrastructure axsers, which Is not In accordance wlth the Companles Act 1985 (see 1 (g) below),
The profit and loss scconnt for the year ended 31 March 1994 has been restaced in dance with Financial Reporting Standard number 3 *Reporting
Financlal Perlormance™,

A summary of the more imporant Geoup accounting pollcics, which have been applied consistently, is set out balow,

(1) Batis of accounting The finenclai atat have been prepaced under the historical cost conventlon.
(b) Bashs of consolidation The consolidated financial intlude the C y and its subsidiary undersakings, Subsidiary underwkings not

held for long tezm luvestment are included in current asset Investmenta at cost and nat consolidsted Inta thesa financlal statements,
Where, for cammercial teasons, the accounting referencs date of o subsidiary is a date other than 31 March, interlm financlal statements made up o

31 March have beon wsed, The tesulls of subsidiaries acquired durlng the year are included from the date of theit scqulsiiton. The tesulis of

subsidiaries disposed of during the year are Included to the date of thele disposal. Intra-group sales and profits ace climinated fully on c lidati
(<) Associated undureakdings The Group's share of profits less losses of asociated undeceakings In Included in the Yidated profit and oss
apcount and the Group's share of thelr net neset/(labilities) is included in the lidated balance sheet,

{d) Goodwill Goodwill asislng on corsalidation represents the excess of the falr value of the consideration given over the faic vaiue of the Kentifiable
et asacty poquiced, Goodwill arising on the acqulsitlon of subsidiaries and investment tn amoclates bs welieen off immediately against resenves,

(») Turnover Tumnover, which excludos value added tax, represents the income tecelvable in the ordinary course of business for goods and services
provided,

(f) Tangible focod assats and dapraciation Tangible fixed assety, Including assets in the course of cansiruction, compriss:
{nfrastructute arscts {being malne and sewers, impounding and pumped raw water siorage reservolrs, dams, sludge pipelines and sez outfalls) and
vther ayets (including propertics, overground plant and equipment).

(i) Infeartructure sise [nlrastrecture asets comprise a network of systems. Expenditute on Inf! assers relating 1o Increases in capacity or
enhancements of the network s trexted as additons which are included nt cost. F.xpcndltme on maintzining the operating capability of the network
in dance with defined standards of servico Is charged as an operating eont. No depreciation {3 charged on Infrastencture nssets because the
network of systems Is required to- be malnislned In perpeinity and therefore has no finfte economic Iife.

(if) Other nasets Other assets are Included at cost lem sccumulated deprociation. Frechold land Is not depreciated. Other aascts sz depreciared
cvenly over thelr estimated cconomic lives, which are principally as follows: Frechold bulldings, 30-60 years; Shoct leaschold land and buildings, 25
years of Jeaso term If shortes; Oparstional structures, plant and machinery, 4-8Q yeare; Fixtures, fittings, toals and equipment, 4-10 years.

(1) Asects In the course of comsureetion Assets in the course of construetion are not depreciated undl lxsloning.

{#) Government grants and contributions Reventie grants are credited to the profit and loss sccount when eeceived.

Capital grants znd contributlons relaling to infrastructure assees have beens deducted com the eost of thes assetsas peamitted under Statement of
Sizndard Accounting Practice number 4, This s not In accordance with the Companies Act 19385 which requices fixed assets to be stated at their
purchase price or production cost without deduction of prants and canributions which are treated as deferced | This dep from the
requirement of che Act iy, in the opinton of the di ) y for the financial stat: te 1o ghve a true and fale view; infrastiucoure ametrare
nat deprectated and kit is thecefoce not sppropriate 10 cecopnlea related caplial peants and contributions as defecred income. The clfect of the
depatture on the value of tanglble fixed amets is disclosed In nute 12,

Capltal grants and contiibutions eelaing to ether sssets are wreated as deferred Income and amortised in the profit and lom account over Lhe
expected useful cconomle Hves of the qualifying asscts.

(h) Riro puvchaso and kasing

) As Lessee Where mssets ore (inanced by hire purchase or leasing arrangements which transler substanilally all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the Group, the ausets are treated 94 if they had been purchased and the corresponding caplial cost is treated as a liability. Rentals or leasing
paymenis are treated a3 consisting of » capital element and finance costy, the capitat element reducing the sutstanding lisbility and the finance costa
belng weitten off 10 the profit and less account over the periad of the hire purchase contrect or lease in proporilon o the reducing outstanding
liability. Rental conts arising under apesating besacs ate expenised In the year they sre incurred.

(iR As Lessor The Group's net Invesiment In finance leascs it stated ar the (o1l value of tentals recelvable, less fimance charges all d to future
periads. Rentals secelvable are treated as consisting of 3 capiul sepayment and & fliance charge, the capical ek ducing the net 1 inthe
Jeax: and the finance charge being credited to the profit and loss account, Finance charges are all dto i fods 4t 8 conmtany veriodic
raie of return over tha period of the leate, Rental Income from eperating leases s recognised en a stralght fine basts aver the period af the leae,

(D) Btacks Storcs ars siated ut cost lea any provision necessaty to recognlsa damage and obeo! Work in progress and finkshed goodsare
valued at tha lawer of cost and net realisable value. Coae lacludes labour, materials, transport and an clement of overheada,

() Pamlon costs The cost of providing penslon benefits is charged 10 the profit and low account 30 as to spread the cost over the expecied sverage
service lives of employees. Dilferentes between the amounts funded and amounts charged to the profit and fom account are ireated as prepayments
or provisions in the bafance sheet,

(%) Taxtation 1he chacge for taxstion is bated on the profit for the year as adivered for 1axation puty ‘Tiraing dilfy arise from the imclwsion
of irers of Income and expendlure In v compurations in periods different from those in which they ste included fia the finandlal uaements, Tax
deforred or accelesated is accounted for in respect of all materia! timing diffetences co the excent that it fa probable that a labllity or seset will

cryatailise in the foresceable future, Provision b made at the rate which is expected 10 apply when the liability or asact crystallises.

{D Ressnrch and davelopmant It h and develapment expendivute ix charged 1o the profit sod loss sccount In the pear in which ltis incurred.
{m) Poraign currencles Amcts and Habllldes of substdlarics In forelgn currencies are translated Into sterling st eaies of exchangs ruling 3t the end of
the flnancial year nnd tha results of foreign subsidiaries are randated at tha average rate of exchange for the yrar. Differences on exchange arlsing
{som the reteanstation of the opening net Investment In subsidiary companies, and from the wanslation of the resulis of those companies at average

Tatd, ace taken to eeterves and Included within the t of tolal recogaised galng and losscs, All ather foreign exchange differences are taken 1o
the profis and loss account In the year in which they aris,
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2 Segmental Analyshe
(s} Analysis by Ciass of Business and by Geographical Origin

Water and Sewerage Seivices Crher Butiness Activities Totsl
Appolsted Non-appolnred Envl, | Other
Seevices Servicer
1993 1994 1995 1984 19905 1994 (140 ] 1994 1993 1994
¥ cedtated s costated as qestared a3 restuted as restated
m £m m fm tm {m £m Im tm £
Turmnewert
UK 2200 2049 207 208  4)) 383 138 557 N78 3197
Rest of Burope, Middle Easc and Far East . - . PR 1 X 21.6 . - 2088 216
Total wrnover 2100 2049 207 208 721 599 »Ne 357 366 341
Inter segment {+.5) 0.8) - - (12 (13.0) {146 (28.9) (@84) (42.7)
External tumover 2185 204.1 2.7 208 59.8 46.9 19.2 263 322 298.6
Operating profit:
UK 102.6 75.4 93 87 (.9 {2.8) 48 1.6 1446 82.9
Reat of RBurope, Middle Bast and Far Fast - - - - 0.9 0.4 - - 09 0.1
{02.6 754 2.3 87  (LO) (2.7 46 1.6 1155 83.0
Corporate tentre (4.4) {5.4)
Costs relating, to potential bid (1.6) .
Regional fund 1.0) -
Equal shates (1.2) -
Oporating profit 1073 77.6
Lossct on disposaliclosurc of discontinued opcrations (sce below) . (8.4)
Nex common costs (16.9) (6.4}
Profit on otdinary activitiss beforw taxaden 204 62.8

Losses on disposaliclosure of discontinued operarions refate entirely 1o Other Services within Qther Business Activities,

Net common conts, comprising shace of atsociated undertakings® Josses, investment income and net interest payahle, are anaiyeed on the
profit and loss accouar,

As part of the an-golng develapment of the cransfer pricing principles within the Group, the direcrors consider it to be more appropriate
to identify separately cost relating to PLC and holding company funcrons. In the current year these corporate centre costs have not
been recharged to subsidiary companics. The comparative figures have been restated accordingly.

t ]

A regional and en { vegencrarion fund “Kick Stare® has been established with a vatiable annuat contriburion from
the Group in relation to overall business performance.

Hqual shares relate ¢o a bonus issue of the Company's shares mede to cmployecs of the Group rader the Notthumbeian Waree Profic
Sharing Scheme. The fasue s dependent on the overall performance of the Group, no issue was made during the year ended 31 March
1994 aa the Group's results were below the required performance.

Inchuded within tornover of Other Scevices are rentals receivable under finance lease agreements of £6,0m {1994: £6,7m) snd under
operating lease agreements of £2.)m (1994: £1.7m), Rentals receivable under finance lease agreements which relate o a repayment of
capital amount to £75.1m (1924 £166.6m),

The Appointed Business s that part of the Group's business covered by appointments made by the Secretary of State for the
Environment for Nocthumbrian Warter Limited to be warter and tewerzge underraker for specific arcan in the North East of England in
accordance with the Water Ace 1989,




02366698

il

NORTHUMBNAN WATER CAOUP PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Segmental Analyals continued

‘Whter and Sewerage Services Other Business Activlics Total
Appolmed Non-zppolnted Enviconmental Other
Services Sarvices
Net Asiets 1995 1594 1593 1994 1943 1994 193 1994 93 1994
a4 teslated s restated a8 restated as restated 28 restated
tm im £m £m {m Len im m im im
Group wnderkings 6304 6466 1ML 10946 35D 265 185 173 8504  B00.0
Share of associared undertakings® net msets 2.2 1.5
Net operating assets B52.6 8015
Unallocated net {liabilities) (22.5) (29.1)
Net assets 030.4 7724

Following the rationalisation of the Funding of subsidizry companies (see note 13 {d)) all cash and borrowings have been included in
unallocated net liabilities. The comparative figures have been restated accordingly:

Net operating asscts include tangible fixed assets, stocks, debtors end creditors which relate to segmental operating activities,
Unallozated net liabilites include other fixed assct investments, cuccent investments, cash and short term deposits, borrowings, ¢urrent
taxation balances, dividends and other common assets and fiabilities.

The ner assets of rhe Group are almost entitely situated in the United Kingdom.

The sbove analysis includes, within Other Business Activities, the results from acquisitions and discontinued operations 2 follows:

Asquilitions Diswontizued Opemtions
Enviconmental Other Total Crthet Serviees
Seeviees Services
1,13 (34 1993 1713 1994
1] m [ £m n
furnover:
UK . L9 1.9 - 9.4
Rest of Burope, Middle East and Far Bast 4.7 - 4.7 - .
4.7 L9 6.6 . 9.4
Intee segment - . ) - 3.3)
Externel eurnover a7 e (X . &1
Operating profit/(foes):
UK - 1.0 19 - (3.5}
Hest of Burope, Middle Bast and l'ar Ease 0% . 0.8 - -
Cperatng profiy/Joss) 0.5 19 24 - {3.5)
(b) Analysis of Externa] Turnover by Grographical Destinetion
1993 1994
m fm
UK 784 267.7
{Lest of Europe, Middle East and Far East M3 253
Rest of Warld 5.0 5.6

External turnover oz 298.6
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3 Op;:radn] Costs
As restated
Continuing Continuing  Discontinued
operations  Acquisitions Totul  operations opetattons Total
1995 1995 1995 1994 1994 1994
(2] fm (4] £m £m fm
Materials and consumables 123 2.8 144 15.4 1.1 165
tanpower costs {note 8) 80.9 1.5 624 589 34 6.3
Depreclation on ranpible fixed sssets:
owned 20.0 0.1 20,1 17.7 0.7 18.4
under hire purchate contracts and finznce leates 6.2 - 6.2 9 0.6 4.5
Infeastructure rencwals 12.6 . 12.6 19.0 - 190
Other apcrating charges g8.8 0.5 89.3 1.0 34 4.4
Operating leases:
plant and machincey 0.8 - 03 0.9 0.2 1.1
ather 1.3 - 1.3 0.8 0.2 1.0
Costa of research and development 2.2 . 2.2 kR . 34
Auditors' remuneration:
audit {Company £5,000; 1994: £5,000} 0.2 - 02 0.2 . 0.2
non-audit scrvices 0.9 - 6.9 0.5 - 0.5
Replonat fund 1.0 - 1.0 - - -
207.2 4.2 214 2114 9.6 221.0
Exceptional capital maintenance credin {sce {a) below) @r.t . [ . - .
Exceptional operating costs (see (b) below) 5.0 . 2540 - - -
Conts relating to potential bid Lé - 1.6 . - -
06,7 4.2 2109 2114 9.6 2.0
{u) The exceptional capital malntenance credic represents the telease of the provision for infeastructure renewals expenditure in the
Appolnted Business which inted to £27.1m. A review of the infrastructure assets has indicated that the cureent level of funding is

sufflcient 1o malntln the serviceability of the infeasteuceure assers and the additions! cxpenditure provided for in the last five years will
not now be needed, The current funding level fa conslszent with the resulu of the K detecminaion, In the directors® opinion the
provison is no longer reguired and has been released.

{b) The exceptional opecating costs include provivion for the cost of appraising the current business systems and processes in the warer
and scwerage business, identifying new or improved ways ta aperate the business more efficlently and implementing these changes. They
also Inelude provision for the costs of future severancen which are expected to arise from the voluntary severance scheme which was
introduced by the business In Jenuary 1995,

4  Investment Income

1993 1994
m £m
Dividends receivable frony fixed assec Investments 02 06
Dividends receivable from current asset Invesoments {nate 17) 0.3 8.6
Profit on dispesal of fixed assct inverrments - 0.4
(R} 9.8
5 Natinterset Payahls
1995 1994
im fm
Interest payable:
On bank loans, overdrafts and Eurobond:
Repayable within five years otherwise than by Instalments (10.1) {8.8)
blot wholly repayable within five years (179 (17.5)
@y 26y
On hire purchate contracts and finance lcases @n e2n
‘Tota] Interest payable (202) (29.0)
Intereat recelvable 125 133

et Intatect navahls nen LN
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NORTHUMBRIAMN WATER GACUR PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Directors’ Remuneration

The remuncration of the directors of Notthumbrian Water Group PLC was:

1993 1994
000 £000
Fixed remuncration - non executive directors 136 150
Fixed remuncration - executive dircctors 30t 312
Performance related bonus 73 -
Compensation for loss of office - 184
Pennion contributions 44 33
Benefins in kingd 46 13
Total remuneration 600 712
Details of the Chairman and highest paid director were as follows:
Chaitman . Highewt Paid Director
(14 1994 14 ] 1994
£000 £000 tooe L000
Fixed semuneration 60 70 129 123
l'erformance eelated bonuy - - 3l -
Pension contributions - - Iy 15
Benefies in kind 19 13 10 12
Tota} remuneration 79 83 1.1 150

‘The total remuneration of the Chairman for the year ended 31 March 1994 comprisca amounts paid 1o Sir Michael Straker of £28,881 for
the period of office as executive chairman 1 April 1993 ta 23 July 1993 and to Sir Frederick Holliday of £53,914 for the period of office as

non executive chairman 23 July 1993 to 31 March 1984,

‘The number of dircctors {including the Chairman and highest paid director) who received fixed eemuneration and other emoluments

{exeluding pension contributions) within the following ranges was:

1993 1994 1993 1994

Number Number Numbar Numbee

£0-£5,000 | 2 £75,001-£80,000 1 -

£5,001-£10,000 | 1 £90,001-£95,0600 . 1

£10,001-£15,000 2 3 £105,001-£110,000 1 -

£25,001-£30,000 - 1 £120,001-£125,000 L} -

£30,001-£35,000 1 - £130,001-£135,000 - 1

£50,001-£55,000 - 1 £165,001-£170,000 1 -
£70,001-£75,000 . 2




& Directors' Remunceration continned
Emoluments disclosed above for directoes who held office during the year weee as follows:

Performance

Fixed relared Pemlon Benelits
remitneratlon bonus  ¢onteibutions in kind Tocal
(113 1993 1993 1995 1995
1594 1994 1994 1594 1854
£000 £000 000 L0 £000
Sit leederick Holliday 60 - . 19 79
{Chairman - non execurive dircctor) 59 . - 13 72
David Cranston 129 3l 1 10 189
{Chief execurive) 123 - 15 12 150
Michael Taylor 90 22 13 10 135
{Group finance director) i1 - 9 12 101
Jon Iargreaves 82 20 12 7 21
{Executive director) [1] . 8 4 81
John Ward 4 - - - M
{De¢puty chairman - non executive director) 7 . . - 27
§ir John Riddell 14 . - - 14
{Non exccutive director) 14 - . - b}
Professor “Warren® Pescod 14 - - - 14
{Non exccutive director) 14 . . - 14
Anne Minto 4 - - - 4
{Nen exccurive director « appointed | January 1995) . - . . -
Sir Michael Straker 10 - . - 10
(Non execurive director - retited 21 July 1994) 51 N . - St

‘The Company’s remuneration policy for directors complics with the guidance “The Remuneration of Directors - A Framework for
Rermmeration Commiteees™ iswued by the Instinate of Direcrors,

Exceutive ditectors

‘The emoluments of the executive directors, including the annual bonus, are deteemined by the Remuneration Commitice who receive
Independent external advice from Hay Management Consultants and New Bridge Steet Consultants, cross checked to surveys of Bacon
and Waedrow, Torrin Perrin and Monks Parrnership Limited. In additon to this market informatian, account will be taken of changes in
job size, the Individnal’s assenscd expericnce, competency and performance and also have repard to budgecary conatraines and public
perceptions, The remuncration policy in respect of executive dircctors is to move the total package (base salary, bonuses and bencbies
value) toward the median level findings when compared to companies in the industrial and services seetor. The sal iies operative from 1
January 1993 of the executive directora range between 9096 and 9246 of the seeror median. The Remuneration Commiteee s comprised
solely of nen exccutive directors.

‘Ihé annuat bonus, Iy determined by reference to increases in pre tax profits and is worth up to 3095 of bate salary. ANl bonus payments
from 1994/95 onwards are fully pensionable, An unfunded pension fund arrangemenc it In the proces of being cstablished for Michael
“Taylor in relation ro benefits in excers of the earnings cap.

Benefies in kind include the provieion of cars and health care,

Non excautive directors

The emolumients of the non executive dircctors are also determined by reference ro Hay Management Consulrants. The non exceutive
directors are expected to be avadlable to the Company for an average of two days cach month, which includes membership of cerrain of
the Board Commitees {Audit, Remuncration, Envitonment). The Chairman and Depury Chaitman are conteacted for an average of two
daye each week and the lovel of salary Is commensurate wich this and the dutics and responsibilities they perform. All notice periods
comply with the recommendations of the Cadbury Repore on Corporate Governance, cach non exceutive director is appoiated foc a
three year period with the optivn for a renewal of a further theee years,

Other than the Chalanan the non executive directors do not receive benelits rom the Company, but expenses are relmbursed for arending
meetings, The Chalrman is provided with work related sccommadation and teansport, both of which are available to the Company when
not used by the Chalzman,

‘The non exccutive direcrom, including the Chairman, do nor participate in any of the share schemes, bonus arrangemnts or pension schemes.

Service contracts

The service coneracts for al} executive directors have been set at wo years, on a rolling basis, The contracts do not include actions which
would be taken in the evene of an executlve or non exccutive being removed from affice. In such circumstances the Board aims ro seck
#n smicable serlement within the terms of the individual's contract of employment,

HNone of the executive directors ha paid appuintmenw or dircctonhips ouuide of the Northumbrian Water Group of companies, The
Clonipany has & policy that na fees would be retained for any external appotntments which the exccttve directors could hold,

‘I'he sppointments and directorships of the non executive directors are shown on pages 4 and §.
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NORTHUMBRIAN WATER GROUDP PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Transacdons with Birectors and OMcers

‘Thete are no transactions or arrangements which would require disclosure under the provisions of the Companies Act 1985,
Employee Information

(a) The toral employment costs of all employees (including directors) of the Group were:

1995 1954
im £m
Wages and salarics S7.7 577
Social accurity costs 64 64
Other pension costs 44 4.4
‘Tatal employment costs 60.7 68.5
(b) Toral employment costs were charged s follows:

Capital schemes and infrastructice rencwals 63 6.2
Manpower costs 614 62.3
637 68,5

{c) The average number of employees of the Group during the finaneial year was:
1993 1994

Number Number

Water and Sewerage Services:

Appointed 147 1,315
Non-appointed 3» 45
1,380 1,360
Other Business Activities:
Environmiencal Services 1272 1,383
Other Services 413 57
3,045 3,04
Tax on Profit on Qrdinmy Acthvitics
1093 1994
m fen
Current UK corporation tax at 339 {scc (2} below) 174 3.7
Net advance carporation tax recoverable (8.2) (1.5)
Tax on franked investment Income - 19
{Overlundec-provision in respect of prior years' current tax (1.9 1.3
Ha 64

{a} The tax charge for the year Jias been reduced by £10.4m, primarily as a result of the availability of capital allowances for which no
deferred tax has been provided.

Dividends
1995 1994
tm L{m
[neerim pald ot 9.4p (1994: 8.1p) per share 64 5.5
Final propoted of 18.8p (16941 16.2p) per shate 130 1.0
194 16.5
Exmnings por Crdinary Share

{a} Larnings pee share for the year to 31 March 1995 of 116.0p {19941 83.5p) on 2 net basis have been calculated on a profit for the
financial year of £79.1m {§994; L36,4m) and by reference vo 68,2 million (1994: 67.5 million) Ordinary Shares, being the weighted
average number of Ordinary Shores fn fisue and ranking for dividend durlng the year.

(b) On the basis of a nil disseibution of profic the carnings pee share would be 116,0p (1994: 88.7p).
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12 Tanglble Fixod Asiets

Group: Sho Opermlonal Fixtures Aucrs

Feechold  leasehold Infras  shracturcs fiudngs inthe

bodand  hndand  wniawre  phntand  tookand  cousseof

bulldings  buildings uwees  machinery  equipment construciion Totsl

Im Em Im Im In im £

Cosy:
At April 1994 46.6 3.0 448.6 649 464 85.3 994.8
Additions 0.2 0.1 - 6.8 1.9 67.6 76,6
Schemes commissioned 2.2 - 19.3 15.8 1.2 {(38.5) -
Disposals . - - {5.3) (1.8) - 7.1
Grants - Infrastructure asscts - - (1.5) . . (.7 3.2
At 31 March 1925 £9.0 al 456.4 1ir v 4 41.7 127 1,061
Depreciation:
At 1 April 1994 77 0.6 - 89,6 Ma . 125.0
Provision for year 1.2 0.1 - 204 4.6 - 26.3
Dispossls . - . (3.6) .0 - 4.7
At 31 March 1995 a9 or . 1064 4.6 - 150.6
et book valne: 31 March 1995 404 24 4564 2758 134 .y 03
Ner book values 31 March 1994 389 24 448.6 275.3 153 85.3 865.8

The cost of infrastruciure assers js stated ner of capital grany and contributions received In respect of thote assers, As a result the net
book value of infrastructure assets, including chose assets in the course of construction, is £42.5m (1994 £39.3m) lower than it would
have been had chis treatment not been adopted.

Operational structures, plant and machinery includes an clement of land and buildings dedicated to those asiets.

The nee book vahie of tangible fixed assets held under hire purchase contracts and finance leases ar 31 March 1995 was o follows:

173 1994

m Im

Operational structures, plant and machinery 180 36.6
Fixtures, fittings, rools and equipment 0.6 04
Asscr {n the course of construction [ 22
40.3 39.2

Additions to tangible fixed asses for the year ended 31 March 1995 have been funded as follows:

£m

Cath 74.8
Decrease in accrunl 2.1
1Hire purchase contracts and finance leases 39

766
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HORTHUMIRIAN WATER GROUP PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fixed Assot Investments
{a) Group: Assoclated Other
underiakings  invesiments Totl
fm £m Lm
At 1 April 1994 1.5 0.7 2
Additions 1.5 - 1.5
Share of results for the year (0.7) - 0.7
Goodwill written off e.1) - (0.1}
Dispusals - (0.1} (0.1
At 31 March 1995 22 0.6 28
Al fixed asser investments are unlisted,
() Company: Auocised  DutereutsIn Other
underiakings  wbsidistier  investments Tow!
£m Im Im £m
At 1 April 1994 4.9 173.1 0.6 178.6
Additions 1.5 30.0 - 315
Weite down following intra-group tranfen of wrade and assers - 1.2) - 1.2)
At 31 March 1995 64 201.9 0.5 089

All fixed assee invesemenis are unlisted, The additions to the Company’s interests in subsidlarics relate to additional invesrmene in
ordinary share capital of snbsidlary undertakings.

{c) The Group's intereses in principal trading associares are as follows:

Prapottios of
Countey of nominal valus of
|ncorporation issued shares
of reginsation Description held by Group
Name of undertaking und operation of shares held L) Buainess sctiviy
Renovexx Technology Limited  England and Wales *B* Cidinary Sharcs of £) 12 Developmens of effhaeay
{Carcylng 509 of voring righn) TECALTICAT PLOCTISES
Ondagua S.A, ((ormetly Spain Shares of 1,000 peretas 40 Operatiosal and eoglnecring
Obrarcon-Northumbrias $.A.) services
Subterea Holdings Limited England and Walcs Crdinary Shares of £1 40 Pipe linlxg services
Aecessace Limited England and Wales Ordinury Shares of £1 4.7 Human rerource consukaocy
Convertible Preference
Shaeesof £1 100
() The Group's intcreats in principal trading subsidiories are as follows:
Prapodlon of
Country of nominal value of
intorporailon inucd shares
or reghtration Dewcription beld by Group
Name of undertaking and operation of shares held and Company T Busineis activicy
Neonhumbedan Water Limiced England aud Waks COrdinary Shares of £1 100 Water aed sewerage seevkoes
Entee Furope Limlied England and Wales Ordinary Shares of £1 00 Envitonments] and englaecting
{wad subsldisry companies) consuluncy and laboratory services
Northumbrian Envi al Engiand and Walss Ordinary Shares of £1 100 Vhate maoagement
Managament Limhted
{and subsidlary companies)
Montes Holdings Limited England and Wales Ordinery Shates of £1 100 Muanulactuce and dlatributlon of
{and sibaldlary companies) {low pwsiurement and samplicg.
tquipownt
Explomtion Assoclates Limited  Gngland and Wales Ordinary Shares of L1 100 Gootechnical surveys
NWG Lenalng (Holdings) Limlied  England aud Wales Crdinary Shares of £1 100 Levsor
{snd subsidiary compenlesy

Dung the yeer the Company has rationalised the struccuee of it holdings in subeidiary companles. Ay part of the rationalisation all
prefecence share capital of the subsidiaries at 31 March 1995 held by the Company has been converted to ordinary share capirah

During che year Hydrogeologle GmbH was transferred 1o Entee Europe Limited a wholly owned subsldiary of the Company.

The directors consider that to give full particulars of all subsidiary undertakings would lead to a statement of excessive Yength. The above
information relates to thosc subsidiary undertakings or geoups of undercakings whote resalts or financial position, in the opinion of the
dlrectors, pringpally affect the figures of the Group.




14 Acquisidom of Subsidiaries

(8) The acquisitions made by the Group during the year, assets and labilities acquired and goodwill arising, were as follows:

Leaving businenscs Qthers
Book  Falr value Falr Book  Fair value Fair  Total [nir
values  adjunments value values  wdfusmenss value value

£m £m Lm £m {n im £
Curcent assets 46,8 (7.3} 39.5 . . . 19,5
Creditorst amounus falling due within one year (46.4) 7.3 (39.1) - {0.6) {0.6) {39.7)

0.4 : 0.4 - {0.6) (0.6) {0.2)
Fair value of consideration {cash) 0.4 6.2 6.6
Goodwill arising - 68 6.8

"The subsidiaries have been consolldared by the Group using the acquisition method of accounting,.

‘I'ne companies acquired during the year are NWG Leasing (9/93) Limited (formerly JI1SW Leasing (9/93) Limited),
NWC Leaving (September) Limited (formerly JHSW Leasing (September) Limited) and Edmund Biiller GmbH and subsidiary companies.

(b) The cumulative amount of goodwill which has been wrinen off directly 1o resceves Is set out belows

Lm fm
At Aprll 1994 24.6
Written off to reserves in year arising on:
Subsidinry undestakings acquired dueing the year (note 14(a)) 6.8
Associated undertakings (nore 13(a) 0.1
6.9
At 33 Morch 1995 us
Stocks
Group
13 1994
tm fm
Stores 30 2.9
Work in progress 0.3 0.3
Finished goods 12 0.2

LE 3.4




NORTHUMBRIAN WATER GROUR PLG

NOTUES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 Debtors
Group Company
1993 1554 1993 1954
tm im &m im
(a) Debtors: receivable after more than one year:
Net investment in finance leascr 3.2 297 . -
ACT recoverable 3 - 33 -
Amowats owed by subsidiary undertakings . - 361 635
365 297 394 635
(b) Debtors: reccivable within one year:
‘Trade debtors 447 64 . -
Net investment in finance leases 208 207 . -
Amonnts owed by subsidiacy undermkings - - 451 778
Amounts owed by associated undertakings - 4.8 . 4.8
Corporation tax and ACT recoverable - a7 . 19
Other debtors 14 106 as 1.2
Prepayments and aecrued income 28646 193 85 40
to3S 955 STl 8938
Burlng the year assces with a gross cost of £78,7m (1994: £120.3m) were acquired fos letting under finance jeases of which £39.5m
were held by the leasing businesacs on acquisition,
17 Curvcat Assot lavestments
On 31 March 1993, Mustfoot Limited, a current asset invesiment of che Group, declared a gross dividend of £2.2m aftet which the
operations of Mastfoot ccased and the Group's cost of investment of £1.9m was written off.
18 Cath at Bank and Short Term Depoalts
Group Compaay
1995 1994 1M 1994
<m fm m £m
Short rerm cash deposine 1053 986 1053 986
Cerdificates of deposit nL 80 330 8.0
Managed funds 600 400 600 400
Cash at bank 43 86 1l 252
2326 1852 2414 1718
Al cash and short term deponits are realisable on demand.
19 Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year

Group Company
1963 1994 "3 1934
im im tm In

Bank loans and overdrafts 593 7.5 143 -
Obligations under hire purchase conteacts and finanee leases (note 22) 22 5.9 . -
‘Teade ceedicors 150 114 3 0.1
Amounts owed to subsidiary undercakings . - U85 466
Othee ereditors 464 509 3% 32
‘laxation and soclal security (sce (o) and (b) betow) 184 9.6 5.2 £.3
Dividends payable 30 158 130 158
Aceruals and deferred income 93 225 32 44

1729 1436 1044 764

{a) The creditor for taxation and social sccueicy In the Group Includes sdvaiice corporation tax payable amounting 1o £4.7m (1994:
£3.5m) and corporation tax ing to £11.7m (19941 £d.1m).

b} The creditur for taxation and social ity in the Company includes ad corporation ax payable amounting to £4.7m {1994:
£3.5m) and corporation rax amounting to £0.3m {19941 £2.7m),




2¢ Croditors: Amounts falling dus after more than ons year

21

12

Group Compeny
1993 1954 1993 1954
m £m m Em

Loansy {note 21) 20 770 - -
Furabond {see {a) below) 1000 1000 100.0 1000
Obligations under hire purchase contraces and finance leases (note 22) 417 389 - .
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings (sc¢ {b) below) - - 108 -
Other creditors 1.5 1.0 0.3 0.2

2352 2169 1L 1002

(a) The Eurobond matuces on 1 February 2002 and bears an intecest rate of £.2596.

{b) Amounss owed to subsidiary undestakings in the Company represent amounts payable to subsidiary companics in respect of the
wirrender of group tax losxes of £10.8m {19941 £nil).

{c) The Group has entered inco inv=rsat suiz ewap agreements with variows counter-parties. These agreements do not involve the Group
in additional botrowings but provide » hedge oprinst fluctuations én intecest rates during the period of the apreements, The terms of the
agreements require the Group to poy amounts caleulated by reference to fixed interest rates, ranging from 5,219 to 11.45%, in respect
of a notional amount 1o the counter-parties who, in turn, pay the Group amounts calculated by reference to LIBOR on the same
notional amount, "The agreements, which range from one to nine years, cover £146.6m (1954: £159.3m) of the Group's borrowings.
The related costs or income arising during the year are included in net interess payable.

Loam
Group
1995 1994
tm £m
§,0ans are repayable as follows:
Becween one and two years 32 -
Dotween two and five years N4 139
In five yeats or more 554 631
920 77.0

L.oans repayable in five years or more arc repayable by instalments at rates of intecest In the range of 7.959% ro 11.5% (1994: 9,2)%to
11,596),

The aggregate amount of loans any part of which falls due for repaynient in five years or more is £92m {1994: £77m).

Qbigadons under Hire Puschase Contracts and Finance Leases
Group
32 ] 1994
im Im

Amounts due:
In lese chan one year 2.8 6.4
Between one and two yean 23 14
Betweent two and five years 38 4.5
In five years or more 1007 108.7
Gioss obligations 1028 121.0
Lesw: (Inence charges allocated o future periods 656) (76.2)

419 44.8
Disclosed oa dues
Within one yesr 2 5.9
After niore than one year 4.7 389

439 4438

“The aggragate geoss amount of abligations under hire purchate contraces and finance leases any parer of which falls due for repayment in
five years or more is £103m {1994: £114m).
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NOATHUMBRMAN WATER GROUP PLE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pravisions for Liabllities and Charges

Group
[ofrastructure
Restpucruriog renewaly
" peovitlon expenditura Tatal
im £m fm
At April 1994 . 7.2 27.2
“Transferred from the peofie and loss account - 12.6 12.6
Excoptional {tems transferred fronv{ro) the profit and loss account 25.0 271 {2.1)
Utilised during the year - (12.5) (12.5)
AL 31 Mareh 1985 250 0.2 5.2
Accruals and Daforred theomo
Group
in
Capital grants:
At} April 1994 3.6
Additions s
Amortisation in che year 01.0)
At 31 March 1995 6.1
Called up Share Capltal
"I'he share capital of the Company is shown below:
1" 195¢
£m fm
Autherised:
100 million Ordinary Shares of £1 cach 100.0 100.0
Special Rights Redeemable Prefercnce Share of £1 - -
t00.0 100.0
Alloteed, called up and fully paids
69,3 (1994 67.8) million Qcdinary Shares of £1 each 623 67.8
Speeial Rights Redeemable Peeference Share of £1; 1995 nil (19941 1) (see (b) below) .
[1A] 6§78
(o) At 1 April 1994 che number of allotted, called up and fully paid Ordinary Shares stood at 67,836,366
During the year a fusther 1,534,996 Ordinary Shares were allotted as {ollows:
Number Thatre puice Premium
allotted £ L
Tor cash under the Savings-Related Share Option Scheme 855,392 1.76-4.47 0.8
For cath under the Exccutive Share Option Scheme 86,276 110-5.58 03
Serip dividends (note 28} 563,318 1.00 .
- 1,534,996 . 1.1

th)On 31 D ber 1994 the Company redeemed the Special Rights Redeemable Preference Share ac par, This share, which was hetd
by the Secretary of State for the Environment, did not carry any rights to vote at gencral meetings bue eatitled the holder to attend and
tpeak at euch meetings, Certaln mattery, in porticuiar the alteration of specific sections of the Articles of Astociation of the Company
{including the Article relating 1o limitations that prevent a person from having an interest of 1595 or more of the Qrdinary Shares in
Morthumbrian Water Group PLC), requited the prler written consent of the hiolder of the Special Share,
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26 Dlrcctors’ Intercsts
{2) 'The beneficial interests of directors at 31 March 1995 and their families in numbers of Ordinary Shares of the Company arc sct out

below:
31 March (993 31 March 1994
Opticns Optlons

Fully paid Exesutive SAVE Fully pald Execulive SAYE
shares scheme scheme shaces scheme t¢heme
Sir Frederick Holliday 444 . - 421 - .
David Cranston 18,129 45,077 3402 11,99} 62,277 7.757
Michael Taylor 1,032 70,693 - 1,032 64,693 -
Jon Hargreaves 5,097 46,284 3402 3,335 29,986 5711
Joha Ward 225 . - 213 - .
Sir John Riddell 1000 . - 1,000 - -
Professor “Warren™ Pescod 240 . - 235 - -
Anne Minto ’ - . . . - -

For direccors appointed during the year comparative figures are shown as at the dace of their appointment. The 2bove interests are
shown by the register kept In accordance with the Companies Act 1985, None of the diteetors had any bensficicl interest in the shares of
other companics in the Group.

Further detalls of the share option wchemes are st out in note 27. Non exceutive dizectort are not entiled to participate In cither of
such schemes,

{b) During the year ended 35 March 1998 the changes in the intercsws of dircctors in the execurive share option scheme, and the
aggregate values of thelr uncxercised vested options at 31 Match 1995, were as lollows:

1 Apl 31 March Excreite Notlonal Date when
1994 Granted 1995 price vahie exerciable
Number Number Number £ 000
David Cranston 35,809 . 35,809 .78 168.7 Prom July 1954 for 7 years
14,528 - 14,526 4.40 59.4 From June 1995 foe 7 years
11,940 . 11,540 5.55 35.1 From June 1996 for 7 yean
- 42,800 22,800 6.97 47 From Mov 1897 for 7 years
‘Totals 62,277 22,800 85,077 . 2979
Michacel Taylor 60,462 - 60,462 440 2473 From June 1995 for 7 yeans
4,23 . 4,23) 5.55 124 From June 1996 for 7 yean
- 6,000 6,000 6.97 9.1 From Nov 1997 for 7 years
‘Totals 64,693 6,000 70,693 - 268.8
Jon Hargeeaves 2,030 - 2,030 3.78 9.6 From July 1994 for 7 years
12,453 - 12,453 440 509 Frora June 1995 for 7 years
15,503 . 15,503 5.55 456 From June 1996 for 7 years
- 16,300 16,300 697 4.8 From Nov 1997 for 7 years
Totals 19,980 16,300 §6,286 . 1308

No exccutive share options weee exerctaed duting the year, nor did any lspse, ‘The total number of options granted is, in all cases, below
the maximum permitted by the scheme, The natfonal value of unexercised options is the difference between the closing price of
Northumbrian Water Group PLC Ordinary Shares on 31 March 1995 (£8.49) and the exercise price of the options, The range in market
prices of the Ordinary Shares fluctuated between a high of £8,70 and & low of £5.10 during the year.

Share options are siow only grasted after tking sccount of bininess and individual performance, In respect of all share options granted
durfng 1994/95, performance criteria have alto been areached whicl apply before the oprions can be fully exercised. The principal
criterlon Is that the increase in Norshumbrian Water Group total sharcholder retarn must be within the top three of s comparator group
of the ten water and sewerape companfes over the period from the date thar the options were granted,
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MHORTHUMBRIAN WATER GROUP PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pirccrors' Interests continued

{c) During the year ended 31 March 1995 the chanpes in interests of directors in the SAYE oprion scheme, which is available vo ll
employees of the Group at identical option exercise prices, were as follows:

1 April 31 March Exercise

1994 Granted Exercised 1995 price

Number Number Number Number £

David Cranston 6,136 - (6,136) - 1.76
1,621 - - 1,621 1.47

- 1,781 . 1,781 5.81

Totals 7,757 1,781 {6,136) 3,402 .
Jon Hazgreaves 4,090 . {4,050} . 1.76
1,621 - - 1,621 4.47

- 1,781 . 1,781 5.1

Totals 5711 1,781 {4,050) 3,402 -

(d) From the end of the financial year to 24 May 1955 there was no change in the above mentioned beneficial intereits of the direcrors.
Shara Option Schones

{a) Under the Inland Revenue approved Bxecutive Share Option Scheme, exccutive dirccrors and executives hold oprions to subseribe for
Ordinary Shares as follaws:

Number Price per shace Exercise period

12,449 299p From January 1993 foc 7 years
122,568 a7y From July 1994 for 7 years
288,860 440p From June 1995 for 7 years
26,103 $50p From December 1995 for 7 years
64,237 555p From June 1996 for 7 years
115,000 697p From Noveniber 1997 for 7 yeats

{b) Under the Intand Revenuc approved Savines-Related Share Option Scheme, based on SAYE conteacts, execurive directors and
employees hold options to subscribe for Ordinary Shares os follows:

Number Price per share Exercise period

11,044 176p From March 1995 for § months
280,337 17¢6p From March 1997 for 6 months
181,278 264p From March 1996 for 6 months
111,601 264p Feom Macch 1998 for 6 months
166,767 278p From March 1997 for 6 months
158,318 278p From March 1999 for é months
361,159 447p From March 1998 for 6 months
144,487 447p From Msrch 2000 for 6 months
404,409 581p From March 2000 for 6 months

{c) The Company has cstablished an Employee Benefit Truze which may purchase shares in order to mect obligations under the sbove
share option schemes and the Northumbrian Water Profit Sharing Scheme. The consequent contingent liability is disclosed in note 32(d).
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18 Rescorves
Share Profit
premium and lon
agepunt acount
fm £n
Group:
At 1 April 1994 60.5 6441
Adjustment in respect of serip dividends (note 25 {a)) (0.6} 2.9
Shares issued {note 25 ()} 1.1 -
Peofit retained for the year . 59.7
Goodwill writcen off {nove 14 (b)) . (6.9
At 31 March 1995 61.0 6998
Company:
At T April 1994 60.5 198.8
Adjustment in respece of scrip dividends {notc 25 (a)) {0.6) 2.9
Shares issued {note 25 (a) 1.1 .
Loss for the year - 3.7
At 33 March 1995 6.0 169.0

As permiizted by Section 230 of the Companlee Act 1985, the Company's profit and loss account has not been included in these financial
suatements. Of the Group consolidated profit far the financisl year a loss of £13.3m (1994: £3m profit) is deals with in the financial
sraremunts of the Company.

19 Recondliation of Movement in Equity Sharchalders’ Funds

Group

15 1594

(4] im

Profit for the financial year 79.1 564
Dividends (1949 16.5)
Profit resained for the year 59.7 38.9
Shares allotted - nominal value LS 0.5
- premitm t.t 0.7
Goodwill written off 6.9) (4.4}
Goodwill weitten back - 6.2
Increase in cquity sharcholders® funds 554 429
Qpening cquity sharcholders* funde 724 71728
Net adjustment {n respect of terip dividends 23 1.7

Closing equity sharcholders’ funds 830.1 7724
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NORTHUMBRIARN WATER GAOUP PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 Perslons

The Group operates two defined benelit fina salary schemes, the Water Mirrer Image Pension Scheme (M1S) and the Water Pension
Scheme (WPS), The assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group in independently administered funds.

The employer's contributions to WPS and MIS and the pension cost have been assessed in accordance with the advice of William M
Mercer Limited uting the prejected vnir method for the WS and the attained age methed for the MIS. For this purpose the main
actuarial assumptions adopred are based upon investment growth of 99 per annum, pay growth of 796 per annum and increases to
pensions in payment and defeered pensions of 596 per snnum. The last actuarial valuation of the two sch was carried cut as at 31
March 1993, The total markec value of the assets at the valuation date was £74m and the combined actuarial value of the assers
represcnted 9906 of the value of the accrued benelits after allowing for expected furure earnings increases. The cotal pension cost for the
year was £4,6m (19941 £4.4m).

Flnandal Commitments
(a) Capital expenditure:
Group Company

1945 1954 1993 1994
m im m £m
Expendivure comteacted for 225 24.5 - -
Expendirure authorised by directors bus novyer contracted for (see note 33) 107.6 68.2 - 0.4
130.1 927 - 0.4

Tn addition to these commitments the Go-up has longer term expenditure plans which include investment to meer shortfalls in
petformance and condition and to provide for new demand and growth within the Appointed Business.

(b} Lease commitmens:

The Group has entered into non-canceliable operating leases in respect of land and buildings, plany, machinery and motor vehicles. The
total amount payable under these leaser in the next yeae is a3 follows:

Group
1 1994
Land wnd Land and
bulldings Orbec buildings Othet
m L Em im
Loases which expire:
Withfn one year 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.2
Within two to five years 02 o7 0.3 0.4
Afeer five years 07 - 0.7 -
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Contlngont Linbllities
{a) Deferred taxation:
No deferred taxation provision has been made in the Group or Company as it is not expected thar any liabilities will crystallise in the
foresecable futuee. The £l potential amount of deferred taxation calculaced at 3396 on all timing differences is a1 follows:
Group Company
11 1994 193 1594
tm £m (4] im
Accelcrated capital allowances 188.1 169,1 (0.1) -
Other timing differences (12.5) {14.5) ©.3) {0.5)
156 1544 ©4) (0.5)
Advance carporation tax - (6.5) . .
1756 1481 04) {0.5)
(b} The Company is party to a ross guarantee arrangement with certain group companies in respect of their bank overdrafes. The
potential liability outstanding at 31 March 1995 amounted to £20.2m (1994 £24.9m).
{c) The Compsny has provided guarantees in respect of amounts owing to banks by certain of the Company's sssociated undertakings.
"The contingent and rmaximum liability of che Company at 31 March 1995 was £8.5m (1994: £1.2m).
() The Teustee of the mployee Benefit Trust has call options on 1,1m shares in Northumbrian Water Group PLC held by the Toronte-
Dominion Bank. In the cvent that the Trussee does not exercise those call options in full by 20 January 1957 the Toronto-Dominion
Bank mey exercise a put option it holds with the Trustee In respect of any remaining shares it owns. The Company has peovided a
guacantee to the Toranto-Dominion Bank to provide sufficient funds to the Trustee to meet any liabiliyy that may arise under the put
option, The maximum lability outstanding co the Company at 31 March 1995 under this guarancze was L4m (1994: £4m).
{¢} The Company has guaranteed loan and bank facilities of subsidisry undertakings which in aggregare amount to £146.1m ar 31 March
15895 (1994; £130.3m) and {nterest rate swap ageeements of subridiary undernakings the contingent libility of which eannor be
derermined since it is dependent on future variable Interest rates,
Fost Balance Shect Events

{a) On 7 April 1995 Northumbrian Bnvironmental Manegement Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, sequired 10086 of
the Ordinary Share Capltal of iWorthumberland Waste Management Limived for a cash consideeation of £8.5m. The principal trading
activity of Nerthumberland Waste Monagement Limited Is the management, treatment and disposal of waste, The company is registered
In England and Wales, A financial commitment of £9.5m aurhorived but not yet contracted {or has been included in note 31,

{b) In April 1995 a joint venture company, Cleveland Waste Management Limited, berween Norchumbrian Environmental Management
Limited and Cleveland Cotnty Council, was swarded a 25 year waste disposal contract by Cleveland Courty Council following a formal
wender and evaluation process. Subject to the Department of the Environment approving the County's proposed Tramfer Scheme under
the Environmental Protection Agt 1990, the Group is committed rosubscribing for shares in Cleveland Waste Manay, Limited for
£Am and for capiral expenditure of £40m for the construcrion of a modecn eneegy from waste incincration plant on Teesside. A toral
financial commitment of £44m authorised but hot yer cansracted for has been included in note 31,
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FIVE YEAR RECORD
1993 1994 1993 1992 199
Heosults m £m Em £m £m
;___a Tornover 302 298.6 2551 203.5 167.0

Operating profit 1073 77.6 69.7 54.9 3.
Profit on ordinary activivics before taxarion 04 42,8 69.4 61.1 469
Profit for the financis year 9.4 564 674 56.6 42.8
Bividends 0% eH) (s (e (122)
Retained profit s9.7 399 523 43.0 306
Net assets employed

Fixed asscus 9133 868.0 815.7 7210 £35.5
Nee current asscty 2033 1721 170.0 130.0 149.5
Total assens tess current liabilities l,116,6 1,040 985.7 851.0 7850
Non current liabilitics (235.2) (216.9) {214.7) {122.5) [94.7)
Provisions for liabilities and charges {25.2) (27.2) 21.2) {21.6) (18.9)
Accruals ond deferred income (26.1) (21.6) (22.0) (21.4) (20.0)
Net sesers employed 8301 7724 727.8 685.5 6514
Ratios

Operating matgin 3T 26,006 27.6%% 27.0%6 20.4%b
Earnings per ordinary share 11&6.0p 8i5p 1007 85.5p 65.3p
Dividend per ordinary share 8.2p 24.3p 22.5p 20.5p 18.6p

Gasgotd sndprodusid by " Wion B, Hiwcunls ooen T, Prired on shisring res paper by Plians & Whien Ld
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Shareholder Profilo: Analysis of Crdinery Fully Faid $hare Reghter

anat 30 April 1995

Number of Number of
‘Type of sharcholder holders % shares %
Insurance company i 0.05 13,933,678 20.08
Nominee company 2,093 3.28 34,088,164 49.14
Bank 2 0.00 1,568 0.00
Pension fund 16 0.02 685,614 0.99
Public limited companics 9 0.01 527 0.00
QOther limited companics Rk 0.53 7,259,117 10.4¢
Orher corporate bady 118 0.18 2,696,454 3.89
Male 16,760 37.16 6,033,587 3.70
Fermale 21,724 3.78 1,815,677 5.50
Joint accounr 3,23 5.02 861,492 1.4
‘Torals 64,122 100.00 69,375,875 100.00
Balance Analysls Summary: Ordlnary Sharea
#5 a1 30 April 1995

Number of Ralances as ar

Ranpe holdings 46 30 April 1995 L
1499 60,914 94.70 8,614,278 12.42
500999 1,517 2.36 1,032,396 1.49
1,000 . 4,999 1,402 218 2,441,822 3.52
$,000- 9,999 146 0,23 972,152 1.40
10,000 - 49,999 183 0.28 4,474,231 6.45
50,000 - 995,999 152 0.24 33,014,461 47.59
1,000,000+ 8 0.01 18,824,535 7.3
Tozals 64,322 100.00 69,373,875 100.00
Shara Dividend Mandate G¢b

Sharchotders who joln the Share Dividend Mandate Scheme automatically receive shares In place of their dividend whenever a Share
Dividend offer Is made. Any cosh balange of dividend is retained and added to any subsequent balances on the account. Tt the balance of
cash on an account is sufficient at the time of a Share Dividend offer, further shares will be alloted,

Sharcholders wiho hove a Share Dividend Mandate on theit account musc cancel theic mandate if they wish to receive their dividend in
cash. The mandate can be cancelled by writing to Lloyds Bank Registrars, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3ER.
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